
 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          

www.flaports.org 

 

The Florida Ports Council 
Canaveral Port Authority ∙ Port Citrus ∙ Port Everglades ∙ Port of Fernandina ∙ Port of Fort Pierce ∙ Jacksonville Port Authority ∙ 

Port of Key West ∙ Manatee County Port Authority ∙ PortMiami ∙ Port of Palm Beach ∙ Panama City Port Authority ∙ Port of Pensacola ∙   

Port St. Joe Port Authority ∙ Port of St. Petersburg ∙ Tampa Port Authority 

Doug Wheeler, President 

 

 

 

 

FLORIDA PORTS COUNCIL  

LEGISLATIVE FORUM & 

BOARD MEETING  

 

 
April 1, 2013 
Tallahassee, FL 

 

 

 

Hospitality Square  

(2nd Floor Board Room) 

200 W. College Avenue  

 
 



 

 

Florida Ports Council  
Legislative Forum & Board Meeting  

(In Conjunction with the Florida Chamber of Commerce International Days) 
Monday, April 1, 2013 –Wednesday, April 3, 2013 

Tallahassee, Florida 
ITINERARY 

 

Monday, April 1, 2013       ____________________ 
 

9:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. FPC Legislative Forum   
Hospitality Square, 2nd Floor Bd Room 

    200 W. College Avenue**  
           

Noon    Lunch       
           

12:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. FPC Board Meeting    
 

6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.  Reception & Dinner    
Governor’s Club**  

          

*Dress is business casual for all Florida Ports Council events.  
** Walking map will be available 
 

Tuesday, April 2, 2013 _        ____________________ 
 

8:30a.m. – 9:30 a.m.  FPC Board of Directors   Adams Park Room, Doubletree Hotel 
    Breakfast 
 

Florida Chamber of Commerce International Days Schedule 
http://www.flchamber.com/event/2013-international-days/ 
 

Monday, April 1 
5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.  Welcome Reception 
  
Tuesday, April 2 
12:00 p.m.  Lunch and Program 
6:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.  Reception at the Governor’s Mansion 
 

Wednesday, April 3 
8:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.  Program 
 

Location: Florida State University Conference Center, 555 West Pensacola Street Tallahassee, FL 32306 
http://maps.google.com/maps?q=555 West Pensacola Street Tallahassee, FL 32306 

 
For more information contact: Christy Gandy at (850) 222-8028 or christy.gandy@flaports.org 

http://www.flchamber.com/event/2013-international-days/
http://maps.google.com/maps?q=555%20West%20Pensacola%20Street%20Tallahassee,%20FL%2032306


 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          

www.flaports.org 

 

 

Florida Ports Council 
www.flaports.org 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

FLORIDA PORTS COUNCIL  
 

Board Meeting & Legislative Forum 
 

April 1, 2013  

9:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

Tallahassee 
 

 

  1. Call to Order, Chairman’s Welcome  

 
 
  2. Roll Call & Opening Comments  

 
 
  3. Legislative Forum 

 

Policy: 
               A. State:  

1. Port Funding/General Appropriations Act 
2. Bonding Update 
3. Incentives 
4. FDOT Legislative Package 
5. Manufacturing Machinery & Equipment Sales Tax Exemption 
6. Environmental/Regulatory 
7. FDOT Initiatives 
8. Miscellaneous  

 
    B. Federal:  
  1.   Issue Review 

2.   Congressional Outreach/Florida Delegation Meeting  

  3.   Miscellaneous 

 
 
  4. Administrative Issues  
 

A. Approval of the Minutes: October 2012 Meeting 

 

B. President’s Comments: 

 

  



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          

www.flaports.org 

 

C. Budget Report:  

 1. Acceptance of the FY 2011/2012 Audit Report  
 
  2. FPC FY 12/13 Financials 

 
D.   Governance: 

  
            1. Change FPC President title to President & CEO  
 
E.   Other Issues:  
   

  
  5. Communications Report  

 
 
  6. Partner Updates  

 
 
  7. Other Issues  

  
  
  8. Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes:  
Special Guest(s):  
  
Jesse Panuccio, Director, Dept. of Economic Opportunity (10:30-10:45) 
Representative Jimmy Patronis, Chair, Economic Affairs Committee (Invited) 
Governor Scott (Invited) 
Congressman Steve Southerland (Invited) 



TAB 1
CALL TO ORDER



TAB 2
ROLL CALL



 

FLORIDA PORTS COUNCIL 

 

ROLL CALL 

 
MEMBER:         DESIGNEE: 

 

STANLEY PAYNE, CANAVERAL   __________________________________ 

 
BRAD THORPE, CITRUS    __________________________________ 

 
STEVE CERNAK, EVERGLADES   __________________________________ 

 
VAL SCHWEC, FERNANDINA   __________________________________ 

 
DON WEST, FT. PIERCE    __________________________________ 

 
ROY SCHLEICHER, JACKSONVILLE  __________________________________ 

 
JIM FITTON, KEY WEST    __________________________________ 

 
CARLOS BUQUERAS, MANATEE   __________________________________ 

 
BILL JOHNSON, MIAMI         __________________________________ 

 
MANNY ALMIRA, PALM BEACH   __________________________________ 

 
WAYNE STUBBS, PANAMA CITY  __________________________________  

 
CLYDE MATHIS, PENSACOLA   __________________________________ 

 
TOMMY PITTS, PORT ST. JOE   __________________________________ 

 
WALTER MILLER, ST. PETERSBURG  __________________________________ 

 
PAUL ANDERSON, TAMPA              __________________________________ 
 

03/01/13 



 

 

 

 

TAB 3 

LEGISLATIVE FORUM  



 

 

 

 

TAB 3A 

LEGISLATIVE FORUM 

POLICY: STATE 



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
S

E
A

P
O

R
T

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
T

E
N

T
A

T
IV

E
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 F
Y

 2014 - 2018

S
u

m
 o

f C
alcu

lated
Y

ear
G

D
N

am
e

Item
 D

escrip
tio

n
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018
G

ran
d

 T
o

tal
01

M
A

N
A

T
E

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
N

A
T

E
E

 C
A

P
IT

A
L IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 C
O

LD
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
2,459,674

1,637,719
4,828,586

477,185
9,403,164

P
O

R
T

 M
A

N
A

T
E

E
 IN

T
E

R
M

O
D

A
L C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
 A

N
D

 C
A

R
G

O
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 Y

A
R

D
 P

H
 I

1,857,582
1,857,902

47,820
3,763,304

P
O

R
T

 M
A

N
A

T
E

E
 R

A
IL T

O
 D

O
C

K
S

ID
E

 C
A

P
IT

A
L IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

2,000,000
2,000,000

P
O

R
T

 M
A

N
A

T
E

E
 B

E
R

T
H

 R
E

H
A

B
 &

 R
E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
 C

A
P

IT
A

L IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
6,000,000

6,000,000
P

O
R

T
 M

A
N

A
T

E
E

 IN
T

E
R

M
O

D
A

L C
A

R
G

O
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 F
A

C
ILIT

IE
S

1,500,000
1,500,000

P
O

R
T

 M
A

N
A

T
E

E
 C

O
LD

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

V
E

R
S

IO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
2,500,000

2,500,000
M

A
N

A
T

E
E

 T
o

tal
2,459,674

13,495,301
6,686,488

525,005
2,000,000

25,166,468
01 T

o
tal

2,459,674
13,495,301

6,686,488
525,005

2,000,000
25,166,468

02
D

IS
T

/S
T

-W
ID

E
S

E
A

P
O

R
T

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 F

O
R

 P
O

R
T

S
1,761,165

187,163
1,948,328

D
IS

T
/S

T
-W

ID
E

 T
o

tal
1,761,165

187,163
1,948,328

D
U

V
A

L
B

LO
U

N
T

 IS
LA

N
D

 &
 T

A
LLE

Y
R

A
N

D
 M

A
R

IN
E

 T
E

R
M

IN
A

L IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
21,000,000

21,000,000
JA

X
P

O
R

T
-IC

T
F

 IN
T

E
R

M
O

D
A

L C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 F
A

C
ILIT

Y
10,000,000

10,000,000
JA

X
P

O
R

T
-T

A
LLE

Y
R

A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 W
H

A
R

F
/ B

U
LK

H
E

A
D

S
-P

H
2/C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
9,000,000

9,000,000
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 O

F
 N

E
W

 C
R

A
N

E
 JA

X
P

O
R

T
 IC

T
F

6,000,000
6,000,000

T
A

LLE
Y

R
A

N
D

 M
A

R
IN

E
 T

E
R

M
IN

A
L W

H
A

R
F

/B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
2,549,000

10,000,000
12,549,000

JA
X

P
O

R
T

 P
H

A
S

E
 II - T

R
A

 P
A

C
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
 T

E
R

M
IN

A
L P

R
O

JE
C

T
36,000,000

36,000,000
D

U
V

A
L

 T
o

tal
12,549,000

67,000,000
9,000,000

6,000,000
94,549,000

N
A

S
S

A
U

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 F
E

R
N

A
N

D
IN

A
 B

E
R

T
H

 D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
3,650,000

3,650,000
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

IN
A

 P
IE

R
 E

X
T

E
N

S
IO

N
 P

H
A

S
E

 1
1,425,000

1,425,000
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

IN
A

 P
IE

R
 E

X
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 P

H
A

S
E

 2
6,164,063

6,164,063
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 O

F
 C

U
S

T
O

M
S

 IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

S
/S

C
A

LE
S

 F
O

R
 P

O
R

T
 O

F
 F

E
R

N
A

N
D

IN
A

75,000
75,000

N
A

S
S

A
U

 T
o

tal
1,425,000

6,239,063
3,650,000

11,314,063
02 T

o
tal

15,735,165
73,426,226

9,000,000
9,650,000

107,811,391
03

B
A

Y
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 P

A
N

A
M

A
 C

IT
Y

500,000
500,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
A

N
A

M
A

 C
IT

Y
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

 W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
5,000,000

5,000,000
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 P

A
N

A
M

A
 C

IT
Y

 B
E

R
T

H
 3 D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

1,350,000
1,350,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
A

N
A

M
A

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
 Y

A
R

D
 E

X
P

A
N

S
IO

N
 P

H
A

S
E

 II
525,000

525,000
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 P

A
N

A
M

A
 C

IT
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

1,000,000
1,000,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
A

N
A

M
A

 C
IT

Y
 D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

1,500,000
1,500,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
A

N
A

M
A

 C
IT

Y
 R

E
LO

C
A

T
E

 &
 E

X
P

A
N

D
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
T

A
G

IN
G

225,000
225,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
A

N
A

M
A

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
 T

E
R

M
IN

A
L E

X
P

A
N

S
 IO

N
3,750,000

3,750,000
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 P

A
N

A
M

A
 C

IT
Y

 R
E

F
U

R
B

IS
H

 W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
S

 W
E

S
T

 1 &
 2

425,000
425,000

B
A

Y
 T

o
tal

7,025,000
4,400,000

1,500,000
1,350,000

14,275,000
E

S
C

A
M

B
IA

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
E

N
S

A
C

O
LA

 B
E

R
T

H
 6 R

E
H

A
B

1,950,000
1,950,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
E

N
S

A
C

O
LA

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

2,000,000
2,000,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
E

N
S

A
C

O
LA

 P
O

R
T

 R
A

IL R
E

H
A

B
ILIT

A
T

IO
N

1,000,000
1,000,000

E
S

C
A

M
B

IA
 T

o
tal

3,950,000
1,000,000

4,950,000
03 T

o
tal

10,975,000
5,400,000

1,500,000
1,350,000

19,225,000
04

B
R

O
W

A
R

D
F

E
C

 P
E

V
T

 LLC
 P

O
R

T
 E

V
E

R
G

LA
D

E
S

30,000,000
30,000,000

P
O

R
T

 E
V

E
R

G
LA

D
E

S
 D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

ID
E

N
IN

G
576,723

576,723
P

O
R

T
 E

V
E

R
G

LA
D

E
S

 M
C

IN
T

O
S

H
 R

D
 R

E
A

LIG
N

M
E

N
T

430,959
430,959

P
O

R
T

 E
V

E
R

G
LA

D
E

S
 N

E
W

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 A

T
 B

E
R

T
H

S
 9 A

N
D

 10
3,000,000

3,000,000
P

O
R

T
 E

V
E

R
G

LA
D

E
S

 O
N

-P
O

R
T

 R
A

IL A
N

D
 IC

T
F

12,000,000
12,000,000

P
O

R
T

 E
V

E
R

G
LA

D
E

S
 P

O
S

T
 P

A
N

A
M

A
X

 C
R

A
N

E
 F

O
R

 IC
T

F
6,000,000

6,000,000
P

O
R

T
 E

V
E

R
G

LA
D

E
S

 S
O

U
T

H
P

O
R

T
 T

U
R

N
IN

G
 N

O
T

C
H

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

13,317,921
34,500,000

14,718,000
9,000,000

71,535,921
B

R
O

W
A

R
D

 T
o

tal
55,748,880

38,076,723
14,718,000

9,000,000
6,000,000

123,543,603
D

IS
T

/S
T

-W
ID

E
D

/W
 S

E
A

P
O

R
T

S
 B

O
X

16,773
17,465

34,238
D

IS
T

/S
T

-W
ID

E
 T

o
tal

16,773
17,465

34,238
P

A
L

M
 B

E
A

C
H

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
A

LM
 B

E
A

C
H

 P
O

R
T

-W
ID

E
 S

LIP
 R

E
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
6,018,021

9,293,500
1,786,479

1,300,000
18,398,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 P
A

LM
 B

E
A

C
H

 IC
T

/P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

A
C

ILIT
Y

 S
T

U
D

Y
100,000

100,000
P

A
L

M
 B

E
A

C
H

 T
o

tal
6,018,021

9,393,500
1,786,479

1,300,000
18,498,000

S
T

. L
U

C
IE

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 O

F
 C

H
A

N
N

E
L A

T
 P

O
R

T
 O

F
 F

T
. P

IE
R

C
E

140,000
140,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 F
T

 P
IE

R
C

E
 N

E
W

 N
O

R
T

H
 E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E
2,500,000

2,500,000
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 F

T
.P

IE
R

C
E

 T
A

Y
LO

R
 C

R
E

E
K

 D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 P

H
A

S
E

 II
1,160,000

1,160,000
S

T
. L

U
C

IE
 T

o
tal

3,800,000
3,800,000

04 T
o

tal
65,583,674

47,487,688
16,504,479

1,300,000
9,000,000

6,000,000
145,875,841

1
2/26/2013



D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
S

E
A

P
O

R
T

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
T

E
N

T
A

T
IV

E
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 F
Y

 2014 - 2018

S
u

m
 o

f C
alcu

lated
Y

ear
05

B
R

E
V

A
R

D
B

R
E

V
A

R
D

-C
A

N
A

V
E

R
A

L P
O

 R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 W
E

S
T

 T
U

R
N

 B
A

S
IN

 C
H

A
N

N
E

L W
ID

E
N

IN
G

24,400,000
24,400,000

B
R

E
V

A
R

D
-P

O
R

T
 C

A
N

A
V

E
R

 A
L D

E
V

E
LO

P
 O

N
 P

O
R

T
 R

A
IL A

C
C

E
S

S
5,000,000

5,000,000
P

O
R

T
 C

A
N

A
V

E
R

A
L A

C
C

E
S

S
 IN

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 IM

P
R

O
 V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 @
 S

R
 401

1,000,000
1,000,000

P
O

R
T

 C
A

N
A

V
E

R
A

L C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

 N
. C

A
R

G
O

 5 &
 6 A

N
D

 T
E

R
M

IN
A

L
2,415,000

3,626,723
6,041,723

P
O

R
T

 C
A

N
A

V
E

R
A

L N
O

R
T

H
 S

ID
E

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

 Y
A

R
D

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

9,750,000
9,750,000

B
R

E
V

A
R

D
 T

o
tal

3,415,000
28,026,723

9,750,000
5,000,000

46,191,723
05 T

o
tal

3,415,000
28,026,723

9,750,000
5,000,000

46,191,723
06

M
IA

M
I-D

A
D

E
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 M

IA
M

I C
R

U
IS

E
 T

E
R

M
IN

A
L IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

4,000,000
4,000,000

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 M
IA

M
I F

R
O

M
 P

O
R

T
 O

F
 M

IA
M

I (P
O

M
) T

O
 P

O
S

T
 P

A
N

A
M

A
X

 C
R

A
N

E
S

1,055,000
5,000,000

1,374,189
6,000,000

13,429,189
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 M

IA
M

I IN
B

O
U

N
D

/O
U

T
B

O
U

N
D

 C
A

R
G

O
 G

A
T

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

1,276,419
665,637

1,942,056
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 M

IA
M

I S
O

U
T

H
 F

IS
H

E
R

M
A

N
'S

 C
H

A
N

N
E

L
26,857,756

20,962,693
47,820,449

M
IA

M
I-D

A
D

E
 T

o
tal

29,189,175
30,628,330

1,374,189
6,000,000

67,191,694
06 T

o
tal

29,189,175
30,628,330

1,374,189
6,000,000

67,191,694
07

C
IT

R
U

S
P

O
R

T
 C

IT
R

U
S

 M
A

S
T

E
R

 P
LA

N
137,500

137,500
C

IT
R

U
S

 T
o

tal
137,500

137,500
D

IS
T

/S
T

-W
ID

E
IN

T
E

R
M

O
D

A
L D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1,029,650
1,029,650

D
IS

T
/S

T
-W

ID
E

 T
o

tal
1,029,650

1,029,650
H

IL
L

S
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 T
A

M
P

A
1,862,739

1,474,184
1,490,356

1,148,198
6,316,385

12,291,862
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 T

A
M

P
A

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

 Y
A

R
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
10,400,000

10,400,000
P

O
R

T
 O

F
 T

A
M

P
A

 P
O

R
T

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

3,367,400
3,367,400

T
A

M
P

A
 P

O
R

T
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
6,029,649

6,029,649
T

A
M

P
A

 P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 P
O

R
T

 R
E

D
W

IN
G

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
7,500,000

7,500,000
T

A
M

P
A

 P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
2,516,669

2,516,669
T

A
M

P
A

 P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 H
O

O
K

E
R

S
 P

O
IN

T
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
9,185,937

9,185,937
T

A
M

P
A

 P
O

R
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

 E
A

S
T

P
O

R
T

 W
A

T
E

R
S

ID
E

 D
E

V
E

LO
 P

M
E

N
T

6,000,000
6,000,000

H
IL

L
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 T

o
tal

5,230,139
26,676,790

11,890,356
1,148,198

6,316,385
6,029,649

57,291,517
P

IN
E

L
L

A
S

S
T

 P
E

T
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

 P
O

R
T

 R
E

H
A

B
ILIT

A
T

IO
N

 - W
H

A
R

F
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L R
E

P
A

IR
S

300,000
300,000

P
O

R
T

 S
T

. P
E

T
E

R
S

B
U

R
G

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
/T

E
R

M
IN

A
L R

E
P

A
IR

50,000
50,000

P
IN

E
L

L
A

S
 T

o
tal

300,000
50,000

350,000
07 T

o
tal

5,530,139
26,864,290

11,890,356
1,148,198

6,316,385
7,059,299

58,808,667
99

D
IS

T
/S

T
-W

ID
E

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 O
F

 S
E

A
P

O
R

T
 T

R
A

D
E

 D
A

T
A

 IN
F

O
R

M
 A

T
IO

N
370,000

550,000
370,000

370,000
370,000

370,000
2,400,000

P
U

B
LIC

 T
R

A
N

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

A
N

T
S

 -R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 B

O
X

21,461
166,950

176,261
185,026

194,277
202,929

946,904
S

E
A

P
O

R
T

 (F
S

T
E

D
) D

IS
T

R
IC

T
W

ID
E

 B
O

X
14,644,813

14,644,813
S

E
A

P
O

R
T

 (F
S

T
E

D
) S

T
A

T
E

W
ID

E
 T

A
R

G
E

T
14,650,088

14,648,013
14,639,288

43,937,389
S

E
A

P
O

R
T

 A
C

C
E

S
S

/B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 B
O

N
D

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

 IC
E

 C
H

 311.09 F
S

T
E

D
10,000,000

10,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
6

0,000,000
S

E
A

P
O

R
T

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

-N
E

W
 B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

10,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
50,000,000

S
E

A
P

O
R

T
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 P

LA
N

 IM
P

LE
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
475,039

300,000
300,000

300,000
300,000

300,000
1,975,039

S
E

A
P

O
R

T
S

 / B
O

N
D

S
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 B
O

N
D

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

,C
H

311.09F
S

T
E

D
15,000,000

15,000,000
15,000,000

15,000,000
15,000,000

15,000,000
90,000,0

00
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 S

E
A

P
O

R
T

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 - S
IS

13,097,685
20,614,030

13,514,521
3,527,958

50,754,194
D

IS
T

/S
T

-W
ID

E
 T

o
tal

38,964,185
56,630,980

64,005,595
50,505,114

54,040,248
50,512,217

314,658,339
99 T

o
tal

38,964,185
56,630,980

64,005,595
50,505,114

54,040,248
50,512,217

314,658,339
G

ran
d

 T
o

tal
171,852,012

281,959,538
108,836,918

53,478,317
81,230,822

87,571,516
784,929,123

2
2/26/2013









ELIMINATION OF BURDENSOME TAX ON 
MANUFACTURING MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 

 

Background:

Florida’s ports are critical to the import and export of goods in our state. Increasing the manu-
facture of Florida goods has been identified as a key strategy to increasing exports and therefore 
increasing international trade in Florida.

International trade is a pillar of Florida’s economy and presents significant opportunities for growth. 
Waterborne international trade moving through these seaports was valued at $82.7 billion in 2011, 
increasing by 18.7 percent from 2010, and represents 55.4 percent of Florida’s $149.4 billion total 
international trade. 

Florida Ports Council
Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          

www.flaports.org

Recommendation:

The Florida Ports Council recommends eliminating the current sales tax 
on manufacturing machinery and equipment to allow Florida’s existing 

manufacturers to take advantage of reduced costs to expand and make 
additional capital investments, and to attract out of state or international 

manufacturers considering relocating or expanding to Florida.

Current Issue:

Florida has the ideal geographic location and is building the necessary freight infrastructure to 
become the primary gateway for manufacturers to reach international economies. With 95 percent 
of manufacturers’ potential customers located outside of the United States, Florida seaports are 
critical to the efficient movement of their goods to the world marketplace.

Florida’s leadership has already invested heavily in seaport infrastructure, recognizing that 
Florida will not be able to compete in the global market without an efficient and seamless freight 
infrastructure in place. However, with manufacturing being a key to increasing exports and trade, 
other obstacles to competitiveness must also be addressed, such as the sales tax on manufacturing 
machinery and equipment.

Manufactured goods account for between 85 to 90 percent of all Florida exports. There will soon 
be increased opportunities for Florida exporters with the completion of critical seaport infrastructure 
improvements around the state. Florida manufacturers will be able to take advantage of more 
efficient and lower-cost shipping to and from global markets around the world. Florida’s next step is 
to create a welcoming environment for that industry by removing unnecessary barriers.

March 2013

FLORIDA SEAPORTS
C H A R T I N G  O U R  F U T U R E

Legislative
Policy Statement



 

 

 

 

TAB 3B 

LEGISLATIVE FORUM 

POLICY: FEDERAL 



FEDERAL FREIGHT POLICY/FUNDING
Background:

Our nation’s seaports and harbors are gateways to domestic and international trade. Greater than 
90 percent of the U.S. foreign trade moves through our nation’s more than 300 seaports, represent-
ing 25 percent of the U.S. Gross Domestic Product. In Florida alone, this waterborne trade repre-
sents $149 billion in international trade and generates more than 550,000 direct and indirect jobs.
Congress has developed a few programs to address freight development, but these existing pro-
grams do not adequately address U.S. needs for freight infrastructure. According to the American 
Society of Civil Engineers, there is a $15.8B deficit in necessary investment in port infrastructure to 
reduce costs on U.S. businesses and consumers and to improve our global competitive position.

Current Issue:

The Transportation Investment Generating 
Economic Recovery (TIGER) Grant Program 
was created by Congress in 2009 to authorize 
the U.S. Department of Transportation to 
invest in road, rail, transit and port projects that 
promise to achieve critical national objectives. 
This program remains one of the few federal 
programs investing in port related infrastructure. 

The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st 
Century Act (MAP-21) establishes a framework 
for moving forward with a National Freight Policy 
and supporting programs. We commend 
Congress for creating this foundation. 

Florida is one of the few states to have a state 
freight policy office. The Florida Department 
of Transportation was recently recognized by 
the Brookings Institute for its initiative to boost 
global competitiveness by creating an Office of 
Freight Logistics and Passenger Operations. 
This Office has the responsibility to coordinate 
and prioritize multimodal frieght strategies and 
investments in Florida.

Recommendations:

The Florida Ports Council recommends that 
Congress provide funding for the Projects of 
National and Regional Significance (PNRS) 
program in MAP-21. Congress should also 
expand the criteria in that program to include 
seaport projects. 

Because TIGER is one of the few programs 
to invest in port related infrastructure, we rec-
ommend that at least 25% of TIGER grants 
should be awarded to port-related infrastruc-
ture projects.

Congress should recognize and reward state 
freight policy development. The Florida Ports 
Council recommends Congress include state 
freight offices in the national freight policy dis-
cussions under MAP-21, and that national or 
regional significant projects already identified by 
state freight plans receive priority consideration 
for any available federal funding.

February 2013

Florida Ports Council
Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          

www.flaports.org

FLORIDA SEAPORTS
C H A R T I N G  O U R  F U T U R E

Legislative
Policy Statement



FEDERAL HARBOR MAINTENANCE TAX (HMT)
(Harbor Maintenance Tax and Trust Fund)

Background:

The Harbor Maintenance Tax (HMT) is charged against the value of imports and domestic cargo ar-
riving at U.S. seaports whose channels are federally maintained and paid by the shipper for deposit 
into the Harbor Maintenance Trust Fund (HMTF).  The funds in the HMTF are to be used for main-
tenance dredging and dredged material disposal areas, yet currently only two of the nation’s 10th 
largest ports are dredged to their authorized depths or widths. Our nation’s seaports and harbors 
are primary gateways to domestic and international trade. Greater than 90 percent of the U.S. for-
eign trade moves through our nation’s more than 300 seaports, representing 25 percent of the U.S. 
Gross Domestic Product. In Florida alone, this waterborne trade represents $149 billion in interna-
tional trade and generates more than 550,000 direct and indirect jobs.

Current Issue:

Every year, hundreds of millions of tax dollars are 
collected from waterborne commerce operations 
and deposited into the HMTF but never spent on 
harbor maintenance. In the past few years, less 
than half of all HMTF revenues were spent on 
harbor maintenance. 

Currently, the surplus of collections over 
expenditures is close to $7 billion, with the 
annual revenue at more than $1.4 billion. The 
HMTF could easily finance approximately $1.3 
billion in current annual maintenance dredging 
projects around the country.

Adequate maintenance and dredging of our 
harbors are vital to the economic health of this 
nation. Failure to maintain harbor channels can 
cause vessels costly delays while waiting for high 
tide, cause them to skip port calls altogether or 
load less than full capacity. This not only impacts 
our nation’s economic vitality, but also increases 
the risk of a vessel grounding, collisions and 
pollution incidents.

Recommendations:

The Florida Ports Council recommends that 
Congress spend the revenues in the HMTF 
for their intended purposes on operation and 
maintenance of seaports and harbors. 

The annual revenues are clearly available to 
finance current harbor maintenance needs, and 
taxes paid by users of this nation’s seaports 
should be used to maintain those operations that 
justify the actual levying of such taxes.  

Congress can authorize this funding by a shift in 
funding priorities each year or enact legislation to 
more closely tie trust fund expenditures with tax 
revenues received under the HMT. The resolution 
of this problem can be accomplished without an 
increase in taxes or funding. 

February 2013

Florida Ports Council
Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          

www.flaports.org

FLORIDA SEAPORTS
C H A R T I N G  O U R  F U T U R E

Legislative
Policy Statement



WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT (WRDA)
(Harbor Maintenance/Development Legislation)

Background:

The Water Resources Development Act (WRDA) is the sometimes biennial legislation authorizing 
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to review and construct various projects for improve-
ment to the rivers and harbors of the United States. Florida’s seaports are primarily interested in 
the impact of WRDA provisions on deep-draft navigation issues within Florida waterborne shipping 
lanes. Efficient and reliable deep-draft navigation is the foundation for any functioning seaport and 
the growth of waterborne commerce. A failure to invest in the nation’s waterborne commerce 
infrastructure will impact our ability to recover adequately from any economic recession, and limit 
our ability to export U.S. and Florida-based manufactured products.

Current Issue:

The last time the U.S. Congress passed WRDA 
legislation was in 2007. The last meaningful 
revisions to water resource and deep-draft 
navigation administrative rules were in 1986. 
This legislation is critical to the health of 
international commerce in the U.S. 

According to the USACE, full channel dimensions 
at America’s top 59 harbors are maintained less 
than one-third of the time. Inadequate mainte-
nance dredging leads to “light loading,” and could 
possibly cause significant safety concerns at 
our nation’s seaports. This lack of routine dredg-
ing delays the transport of goods and ultimately 
places unnecessary costs on businesses and 
consumers. Congress must fulfill its responsibility 
to maintain the nation’s ports and harbors.

In Florida, the state has attempted to adjust 
to this lack of federal authorization where 
possible. Florida has fully funded some deep-
draft navigation projects in Miami and Jackson-
ville when federal funds were not made available. 
The lack of federal authorization and funding has 
made it difficult to adequately prepare for future 
waterborne commerce opportunities not only in 
the U.S. but with our trading partners overseas.

Recommendations:

The Florida Ports Council recommends that 
Congress pass meaningful WRDA legislation that 
would include:

•  Authorization of the full use of tax revenues 
deposited in the Harbor Maintenance Trust 
Fund for their intended purpose – 
maintenance dredging of the nation’s harbors.

•  Revision of the outdated federal-cost 
sharing formula to reflect today’s shipping 
concerns and to increase the channel depth 
threshold from 45 feet to 53 feet.

•  Authorization for the USACE to assume the 
maintenance of navigation improvements 
carried out by non-federal sponsors.

•  Reimbursement to states for state funds 
spent on deep-draft navigation projects 
ordinarily funded through federal sources.

•  Requirement of a comprehensive analysis 
of USACE review procedures to determine 
where modifications could be made to reduce 
duplicative processes and unnecessary “mod-
eling” costs.

February 2013

Florida Ports Council
Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          

www.flaports.org

FLORIDA SEAPORTS
C H A R T I N G  O U R  F U T U R E

Legislative
Policy Statement



 

Water Resources Development Act (WRDA)  
 

Maintenance of  Navigation Channels:  Requested Language 

Due to pressing market demands and concerns for the safety of vessel movement in their 

harbors, ports frequently cannot afford to wait for federal participation in making navigation 

improvements due to the elongated and time consuming Army Corps study procedures.  In 

recent years, several Florida ports have constructed navigation improvements on their own 

and at their own expense.    

 

The proposed language below provides the Secretary of the Army with the authority to make 

a determination whether the federal government should assume the maintenance of 

navigation improvements carried out by non-federal sponsors.  The language extends current 

law (Sec. 5001 (a) of the 2007 WRDA) and allows the Secretary to utilize Operations and 

Maintenance (O&M) funds to make the determination.  As the language extends current law 

and provides only discretionary authority, it does not mandate new budget authority. 

 

Upon request of a non-Federal interest, the Secretary shall be responsible for 

maintenance of navigation channels and turning basins constructed or improved by 

the non-Federal interest if the Secretary determines that such maintenance is 

economically justified and environmentally acceptable and that the project was 

constructed in accordance with applicable permits and appropriate engineering and 

design standards.  The Secretary may utilize O&M funds to make the determination. 

 

Harbor Cost Sharing:  Requested Language 

The channel depth threshold for significantly higher (60% vs. 35%) local cost-share on 

dredging construction projects should be increased from 45 to 53 feet to reflect the evolution 

in shipping size of the current world fleet. The current cost-share formula was legislated in 

1986 when the norm for general cargo navigation channels was 45 feet.  The largest ships 

currently have drafts of 47.6 feet, which require channels that are at least 50 feet deep.  

 

(a) Payments During Construction- Section 101(a)(1) of the Water Resources 

Development Act of 1986 (33 U.S.C. 2211(a)(1); 100 Stat. 4082) is amended in each of 

subparagraphs (B) and (C) by striking `45 feet' and inserting `53 feet'. 

 

(b) Operation and Maintenance- Section 101(b)(1) of such Act (33 U.S.C. 2211(b)(1)) 

is amended by striking `45 feet' and inserting `53 feet'. 

 

(c) Definitions- Section 214 of such Act (33 U.S.C. 2241; 100 Stat. 4108) is amended 

in each of paragraphs (1) and (3) by striking `45 feet' and inserting `53 feet'. 

 

Reimbursement of State Expenditures for Harbor Deepening 

The State of Florida has expended state funds on channel depth projects that would have 

ordinarily come from federal funding sources. Reimbursed state funds could be identified in 

a WRDA bill and expended on additional seaport development projects that improve the 

flow of goods into and out of the state.  











WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 2013 
 
The Water Resources Development Act of 2013 promotes investment in the nation’s 
critical water resources infrastructure, accelerates project delivery, and reforms the 
implementation of Corps of Engineers projects. 
 
Project Authorization 
This legislation authorizes projects with completed Chief of Engineers reports that have 
been referred to Congress by the Assistant Secretary of the Army for Civil Works by the 
date of enactment. Currently, this represents 18 projects that address all of the major 
mission areas of the Corps of Engineers including flood risk management, navigation, 
hurricane and storm damage risk reduction, and environmental restoration.  The average 
annual benefits of the flood and storm risk management reduction projects alone exceed 
$690.3 million.  
 
Project Delivery Reforms 
The legislation contains important reforms to increase flexibility for non-Federal 
sponsors of Corps projects and accelerate project delivery. These include codifying a 
Corps initiative to finish new feasibility studies in less than three years, improving the 
environmental review process while maintaining environmental protections, and creating 
two pilot programs to expand the local role in project implementation. The bill also 
establishes a new program to promote levee safety and improves inland waterways 
project delivery. 
 
Harbor Maintenance 
The legislation addresses the growing surplus of funds in the Harbor Maintenance Trust 
Fund by ensuring all revenues will be spent for port maintenance without impacting other 
important Corps of Engineers projects. 
 
Innovative Financing 
The legislation establishes a 5-year innovative project financing pilot program, which is 
modeled on the successful TIFIA program. This new pilot program will provide loans 
and loan guarantees for important flood control, water supply, and wastewater projects. 
 
 









 

 

ADDITIONAL SEAPORT FEDERAL ISSUES  

 

 Appropriations for Ongoing Projects and New Starts 

Congress should continue the recent practice (in FY 2012 and FY 2013) of providing 

“unspecified” appropriations in Energy and Water Development appropriations bills to enable 

the Corps to allocate funds to projects that were not budgeted or were inadequately budgeted. 

Congress should also lift the moratorium on New Starts and allow the Corps to allocate 

appropriated funds to “New Start” navigation improvements which will create jobs and 

economic benefits to the region.     

 

 Harbor Maintenance Trust Fund (HMTF) 

Congress should provide full access to the annual revenues deposited into the HMTF for O&M 

dredging for the nation’s federal channels. According to the Corps’ FY 2010 Budget 

Justification, full channel dimensions at America’s top 59 harbors are maintained less than one-

third of the time. Inadequate maintenance dredging leads to “light loading,” which has negative 

economic implications nationwide.  Responsible for moving more than 99 percent of the 

country’s overseas cargo, U.S. ports and waterways handle more than 2.5 billion tons of 

domestic and international trade annually and the volume is projected to double within the next 

15 years – particularly after the expansion of the Panama Canal.   

 

 Expedited Corps Review 

Corps review procedures are in need of comprehensive reform and reduced costs.  Corps 

projects take on average 12 years or more to complete.  Processes are becoming increasingly 

cumbersome with added levels of review, such as “Peer Review” and “Sym Modeling,” leading 

to mounting costs for the federal government and the non-federal sponsor.  The President’s July 

20
th

  “Can’t Wait Initiative” which streamlines the permitting procedures for projects at five 

East Coast ports is a start, as is the Corps’ recently announced rule for feasibility studies – 

calling for completion of studies in a maximum of 3 years and at a maximum cost of  $3 

million.  However, comprehensive reform is needed.     

 

 Port Security Grant Program (PSGP) 

Congress should continue to fund the PSGP separate and apart from other FEMA State and 

Local grant programs and provide adequate funding levels for the PSGP.   The FY 2012 funding 

level was 59% from the prior year and 75% percent less than the $400 million authorized level 

of the SAFE Port Act.  This funding level will harm ports’ ability to expand protection of our 

maritime assets, carry out Port-Wide Risk Management Plans and fund federal mandates such as 

installation of TWIC readers.   

 

 Cruise Terminal Facilities – Federal Security Operations Requirements 

Florida is the cruise capital of the world. Florida seaports are committed to constructing and 

maintaining the most efficient and secure cruise terminals. Unfunded demands and mandates 

from Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officials concerning inspection and detention 

facilities in these terminals remains an ongoing problem. We recommend that the Congress 

review this issue to determine an adequate resolution that improves communications between 

seaports and the CBP, and provides for a more efficient and cost effective way to satisfy 

reasonable demands by the CBP. 



Good morning, thank you for the opportunity to detail the 
federal challenges and opportunities that face Florida’s 
Seaports.

I am honored to share with you Florida’s dynamic system of 
Seaports and what they mean to Floridians and Florida’s 
economy.

1



Experts estimate that over 60 percent of waterborne goods coming into 
Florida arrive via seaports outside of our state. 

Our goal is for Florida seaports to capture that market share as well as 
expand the volume of Florida exports – not only to the Caribbean and South 
and Central America, but to the world. 

Capturing that built in market and then expanding our Ports’ market share 
regionally and nationally = Huge economic potential for Florida businesses, 
consumers, and of course, job creation.

2



A quick glance at Florida’s system of 15 public Seaports

3



Due to the vision and leadership of Florida Governor Rick Scott, strategic 
port projects have been funded by the state at historic levels.

Governor Scott has recognized the economic benefits to the state by 
investing in freight movement. 

The only way that Florida can compete on a global level is to have the 
infrastructure in place and a commitment to the future needs of 
transportation.

4



Florida’s geographic location also means Florida’s service infrastructure 
reaches to the Caribbean, Central America and South America, where we 
continue to see growth of imports and exports as they regions continue to 
experience economic growth.

Infrastructure investments at Florida ports, along with expansion of the 
Panama Canal will provide new opportunities to capture Asian based trade as 
well.

5



Paul Anderson and Steve Cernak introduce Legislative Agenda

6



Paul or Steve to briefly overview this pending legislation

7



Roy (JaxPort) to address Chief’s reports issue with respect to Mile Point and 
limitations currently resulting from failure to move forward on that project; 
Carlos (Manatee) to address reconnaissance/feasibility studies and 
assumption of federal maintenance; slide impacts all and others may wish to 
weigh in. 

8



Again, Paul and Steve can lead off the discussion here with respect to 
outdated federal rules. JaxPort, Everglades and Miami have pending issues 
with current cost-share. Roy and Steve in the review process right now. 

Tampa and Manatee have current issues on clarification of determination of 
federal interest Representative Castor has filed legislation on this issue 
previously. 

9



New start ban has impacted all of our major channels. Unspecified 
appropriations also is important to all Florida seaports. Steve and Paul can 
address this as a Florida need.

Roy also wants to ensure that GRRII funding and the need to put in 2014 
Budget to keep USACE projects moving. 

The discussion on moving projects forwards and authorized appropriations 
leads right into the next slide.  In particular a discussion on reinstatement of 
“continuing contracts” could be mentioned here as a lead in to the process 
reform slide next. (I.e., If project is not fully funded at the start, then USACE 
will bid out in phases, which can delay the project. Example- GRRII in Jax, if 
funded up front could be dredged in approx. 2 years. If phased in would take 
around 5 years.)

10



Stan (Canaveral) has just gone through this process and can speak to 
“streamlining.”  Miami also had issues with final approvals on an “approved” 
project. All of you have horror stories that you can share.

11



This is a recent policy discussion by Congress that should be applauded. 
This last slide may offer a chance for Bill Johnson to wrap up the discussion.

12



In closing, thank you for having us here today. Please consider us a resource 
as you are faced with port or freight issues. We are happy to discuss any 
questions or concerns moving forward.

It is always enjoyable to provide an overview to Florida’s dynamic system of 
Seaports and their role and impact on business and consumers. 

With Florida’s leadership, seaports, and business community focused on the 
future, we are charting a course to economic success that will benefit all 
Floridians. 

Thank you 

13





















 

 

 

 

TAB 4 

ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES 



 

 

 

 

TAB 4A 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

FPC MEETING  

Orlando - October 2012  

 



 

1 

 

 

Florida Ports Council 
www.flaports.org 

 
MINUTES 

 

FLORIDA PORTS COUNCIL  
 

Annual Meeting 
 

October 8, 2012 – Orlando, FL 
12:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order 

Chair Val Schwec called the meeting to order at 12:31 p.m. 
 
Schwec welcomed Hunting Deutsch to the meeting. Deustch stated that he met with FPC staff within 
weeks of starting his position. Staff shared ports materials and he has since used those materials in 
talking points for events. 
 
Guest Speaker, Hunting Deustch, director of the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO): 
DEO is focused on getting regulation out of the way of competition. We are looking at 36 legislative 
priorities. Looking at community development issues and streamlining regulations. DEO wants to know 
what is keeping ports from being competitive. Deustch stated that ports are very important to the state 
of Florida and to trade, and offered support on issues needing to be addressed.  
 
Schwec suggested DEO focus on bringing manufacturing to Florida and indicated that the ports can help. 
Deustch responded, saying that there is a study being conducted by Gray Swoope with Enterprise 
Florida, and a national firm, which identifies areas of competitiveness. Mike Poole inquired whether the 
study considers logistics and other competitor states. 
 
Deutsch commented that he has met with economic development officials in South Carolina and they 
can sit with agencies to negotiate deals. That is not possible for Florida, but he said they are working 
with local agencies. Project management is important; service after the sale is critical. Florida’s service 
after the sale needs to improve and DEO is working to follow up more effectively after the sale. 
Sometimes they have the Governor make the follow up calls. DEO wants to make sure that the company 
is actually creating the number of jobs that they promised. EFI, DEO and local EDCs working together is 
critical.  Deutsch said the majority of the calls to his agency involve incentives. 

 
2. Chairman’s Welcome 

Schwec began his welcome remarks stating that there is a collective buzz about Florida ports. 
Manufacturing is coming back and becoming more competitive. Labor costs are rising in Asia and 
companies are looking at where to locate and possibly coming back to this hemisphere. Regional 
opportunities are growing and businesses are keeping a broad prospective when considering markets, 
even U.S. markets. 
 



 

2 

 

3. Roll Call and Opening Comments 

 

Members Present: 

Manny Almira, Paul Anderson, Carlos Buqueras, Steve Cernak, Jim Fitton,  Charles Klug, Clyde Mathis, 

Walter Miller, Stan Payne, Tommy Pitts, Val Schwec, Wayne Stubbs, Brad Thorpe, and Don West. 

 

Staff Present: 

Doug Wheeler, Toy Keller, Mike Rubin, Jennifer Krell Davis and Christy Gandy. 

 

Others Present: 

Raul Alfonso, David Anderton, Bob Armstrong, Kevin Lynskey, David Kaufman, Ram Kancharla, Juan 

Kuryla, Eric Olafson, Mike Poole, and Glenn Wiltshire. 

 

Guest Speakers: 

Hunting Deutsch, Department of Economic Opportunity; Marian Johnson, Florida Chamber of 

Commerce Political Institute; and Lee Sandler, Sandler, Travis, Rosenberg. 

Roll Call was taken and the Chairman was informed a quorum was present. 
 
Chair Schwec welcomed Charles Klug, interim director for the Port of Tampa, and then invited the port 
directors to each give a brief update on their port’s activities. 
 
Port comments: 
 
Wayne Stubbs, Port Panama City, commented that Seaboard has come back to Panama City with copper 
from New Orleans. They are currently targeting Mexico prospects. FedEx has purchased property near 
the port, which is encouraging for the intermodal center. 
 
Stan Payne, Port Canaveral, stated that business is up over 20 percent this year and two cargo berths are 
being built. The port is in the process of building a $20 million visitor center and welcome center. 
 
Brad Thorpe, Port Citrus, said that the port is working on the feasibility study and dealing with legal 
challenge. A company has purchased property near the port with the intention to manufacture and 
distribute wall board.  
 
Juan Kuryla, PortMiami, remarked that the port is expecting a busy cruise season with Carnival’s new 
ship and Disney coming. The dredging process is moving forward. The port is busy reaching out to 
prospects in Brazil and Colombia as well as other Latin American countries such as Chile and Peru. 
 
Carlos Buqueras, Port Manatee, stated that they have had the groundbreaking for Berth 12 and the 
relocation of two locomotives, which is a TIGER grant supported project. The port also closed on the Air 
Products joint effort, bringing 250 jobs to area. 
 
Walt Miller, Port of St. Petersburg, said that the port is in the final phase of port renovation. The 
renovation was funded through the FSTED program. They are now focusing on utility installation to help 
attract mega-yacht industry. 



 

3 

 

 
Don West, Port of Ft. Pierce, said that the port is working to update its Master Plan. The port has 
shoaling in the channel and has finally decided to take it on as a local project. They have gotten permits 
from the Army Corps and are working under the DEP exemption for dredging. 
 
Tommy Pitts, Port of Port St. Joe, commented that the port is working with St. Joe Company to market 
the combined properties. The St. Joe Company just announced their new partnership with Bank of 
Montreal to assess opportunities. The port is also updating its Master Plan. 
 
Mike Poole, JAXPORT, reported stable activity on the vehicle side. They are down on the construction 
side, but break bulk is coming back. The port is renovating and rehabbing berths. They were awarded 
TIGER funds on the rail-yard project and are marketing that to a broader hinterland. JAXPORT is 
updating its Master Plan (last one was in 1993), undergoing a substantial revision to create a visionary 
document. 
 
Charles Klug, Port of Tampa, stated that their Gateway Rail project is progressing (ethanol movement via 
train). With this project, the port can use the same train to move goods to the Midwest. They are 
renovating their petroleum facilities and replacing docks. The port also has a contract with NexLube to 
take used “water oil” to make “white oil” for resale. CSX and Kinder Morgan are also interested in the 
resale of white oil projects.  
 
Steve Cernak, Port Everglades, said that the port is currently filling key positions. They are seeing slow 
steady growth in cargo. The port is focusing on infrastructure to move forward, i.e., the turning notch, 
the ITF facility, and highway improvements.  
 
Clyde Mathis, Port of Pensacola, remarked that revenues are up over the past year, while expenses are 
down. The offshore industry servicing business is picking back up and they are exporting more copper 
and cars to Colombia. 
 
Manny Almira, Port of Palm Beach, commented that the port made money this year, for the first time in 
eight years. On October 17, their first gambling ship will begin operating. They have new biodiesel 
business that will start in January, blending and distributing. The port has a new asphalt terminal that 
will ship out 8 carloads a week from Minnesota. Their exports are - 30 percent higher than last year and 
the Caribbean business appears to be coming back. 
 
Schwec, Port of Fernandina, stated that they are also updating their Master Plan. The port has received 
some security grant funds and they are updating those grants. The County economic development 
agency has picked up on what the state is doing and is focusing on attracting more manufacturing. 
Rayonier is locating a manufacturing center in close proximity and trying to bring manufacturing to west 
Nassau County at the Crawford Diamond (where CSX and NX cross). That location is a magnet for 
manufacturing and distribution as well as logistics. The port has had two record years in a row, but this 
year has been down for the commodities. 

 
4. Approval of the Minutes – June 2012 Meeting in Tampa 

Schwec asked for approval of the June minutes. Cernak motioned for approval, Payne seconded. Motion 
was approved unanimously. 
 



 

4 

 

5. Administrative Issues 

  

a. President’s Comments  

Doug Wheeler remarked that by all measures this has been a great year for the ports and FPC as 

a whole. There have been great accomplishments financially and in external perception. FPC 

also credits the ports in their volunteer roles, committees and leadership roles. Port staff has 

been very supportive and FPC relies on port staff to reach goals. 

 

Florida ports have had two very successful legislative sessions, starting last year with security 

issues, and this year working with FDOT to pass significant infrastructure funding measures. It is 

possible that FDOT would not have passed their package without the support of the FPC. 

 

Wheeler commented that we will face a day when ports are not in the limelight but statutory 

minimums for funding have been placed in statute that will help protect our future. Wheeler 

noted that the FSTED Council had established a need for approximately $50 million in seaport 

funding.  FDOT subsequently attempted to eliminate the FSTED program altogether.  Although 

recent funding is not all FSTED dollars, we managed to achieve the FSTED goal of $50M 

guaranteed in statute, regardless of who is in office. 

 

The FPC now has a working relationship with FDOT on policy issues, local, state and federal. Our 

office is the first point of contact when Florida port events or news happens. On a 

communications front, we are working to expand our social media outreach via Twitter and 

Facebook. We will discuss further marketing efforts later in the meeting and are hearing good 

things from the Marketing Committee. Branding and visibility have increased in state and 

national conversations about ports. Also, the FPC is updating its collection of current seaport 

photographs which hang throughout the office. 

 

Wheeler stated that, we continue to revise and evaluate our internal administrative processes. 

The FPC has revised the employee manual, adopted a new dues process, hired a new IT 

provider, to improve services and has initiated a new and transparent budgeting process.  

 

Wheeler commented that our partnerships have continued to strengthen.  FDOT publically 

acknowledges the collaborative and productive relationship between offices. FDOT and FPC 

have recently engaged on joint data and marketing efforts. Enterprise Florida (EFI) continues to 

be another critical partner. We are working to increase engagement with their board. Wheeler 

stated that he serves on several committees including international and manufacturing. In 

addition, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection has proactively contacted FPC 

staff to assist with port issues. Other agencies also are actively reaching out to FPC to address 

issues. 

 



 

5 

 

Klug asked about whether ports should be active on social media. Wheeler encouraged ports to 

work with Davis to explore social media efforts. Davis detailed options for Twitter and Facebook 

and offered to work directly with port staff or help set up the accounts. 

 

b. Budget Report 

              Wheeler and the FPC board discussed the budget report. 
 
c. Governance   

  1.    Election of Officers: FPC Board Nominating Committee Report  
Manny Almira, chair of the Nominating Committee, briefed the Board on the report. Phil 
Allen had retired and Bill Johnson had been elected to complete his term.  The committee 
requested that the officers remain in their positions so that the terms would not be 
different among the officers, but with a two year cap. Johnson was really finishing his first 
term, and Wheeler recommended that we carry forward the current slate of officers so that 
the cycle of elections could be started next year, instead of splitting the officers. 
 
Stubbs made a motion to accept nominating report. Cernak seconded. Motion passed. 

 
d. Other Issues  

1.    FPC Communications Memo 
Mathis reported that Anderson recommended a status report be provided by FPC staff on a 
monthly basis. Stubbs said that the recommendation to get a regular update was good, 
maybe a phone call, but not necessarily the recommendation to include port directors in 
meetings or have to report before a meeting occurs.  
 
Wheeler – the call would be a good possible solution to the issues with two-way 
communication so that both the ports and FPC staff are relaying critical information about 
recent events. Mike Poole clarified that Anderson just wanted a monthly report to ensure 
better communication.  
 
Schwec said that there is not an actionable item at this point. Wheeler committed to 
following up with Anderson and getting more information about the nature of the product 
being requested. 

  
6. Communications Report 

 

Jennifer Davis detailed the press coverage and social media successes. The Twitter account has 
seen 250 more followers since February and the Facebook account has 217 likes (with a start of 
8 in February). FPC also tried a Facebook ad and has seen increased engagement by users on 
many of the posts with port news or photos from the ports. 
 
Some notable interactions on Twitter included conversations with FDOT, PIERS, U.S. Rep. Janice Hahn 
(Port Caucus), national and state media, and local port officials.  
 



 

6 

 

Davis also reviewed releases sent out on publications and federal issues, and reviewed coverage of 
those releases. The Council has been more proactive in writing letters to the editor in support of local 
port issues. Davis asked that if anyone would like for the Florida Ports Council to assist with local media, 
to please let her know. 
 
 
Guest Speaker – Marian Johnson, Florida Chamber of Commerce 
Wheeler welcomed Marian Johnson and provided a brief introduction. Johnson detailed the changes in 
the legislative offices due to redistricting. Johnson then provided a briefing on the campaign dollars 
being spent and the divisive races around the state. 

 
Guest Speaker – Lee Sandler, Perishables Coalition 
Lee Sandler provided a briefing on perishables movement in Florida. The current problem is that 
perishables are being shipped up the East Coast and then brought down to Florida. The Coalition is 
working with the Florida Department of Agriculture on the regulations involved. Their goal is to open up 
opportunities for Florida trade. There needs to be “skin in the game” - if it costs us $25M to clean up, 
will the ports participate in that cost? The Perishables Coalitions needs enough contributions to show 
the ports are committed to bringing these crops to Florida. Sandler detailed the types of products and 
the countries they come from that are restricted from coming into Florida. The restrictions on 
perishables predate the technology that has been created to address the concerns.  
 
Kuryla stated that Miami has been dealing with this issue for years. Eric Olafson added that 40 years ago 
the ports only had summer fruit. When Chile started planting summer crops during our winter, they 
were lobbied by Northern Ports to have it brought to Philadelphia. When that first started it was 
shipped as break bulk and was in an open container. Now it is sealed and closely monitored for 
temperature control. Lee added that when this regulation was created, the consumer market was much 
smaller. 
 
Almira inquired about the infrastructure needs. Sandler responded that the port has to be able to start 
the cold treatment process on the ship or complete the process on port, and be able to address 
problems immediately.   

 
7. Planning  

 a.  Organizational - Florida Ports Council  

  1.   Marketing Plan/Strategy 
Davis presented the detailed FPC Marketing Plan approved by the Marketing Committee. The 
plan provided target markets and tool to reach those markets. Almira asked about the target 
markets identified and Davis explained that the top trading partners list from Enterprise Florida 
was used. Davis explained the costs for the events for the total budget amount, but stated that 
individual items could be removed or modified. Davis suggested the Intermodal South America 
event as a high expense item that could be revisited later instead of included in the first year 
Marketing plan.  
 
Stubbs questioned whether the amount of the budget was the right amount, and had concerns 
about the Florida Trend advertising.  Schwec stated that the Break Bulk Conference was too 
large an event to spend such a small amount of money and expect effective marketing in 
return.  Almira commented that maybe the Council should have more time to digest the plan. 



 

7 

 

Schwec stated that we could take off the items in question and just vote on the plan to move 
forward. Stubbs stated that we should vote on the plan minus the ISA event and the Florida 
Trend advertising.  Schwec suggested that the marketing plan assessment follow a similar ratio 
as the dues structure and that it be amended to the budget; billed as a dues amendment. 
 
Stubbs motioned to approve the amended plan. Mathis seconded. The motion passed. 

                        
b. Policy/Legislative 

State: 
 
Rubin stated that we are looking at the new leadership and new members in the Legislature and 
we believe the Legislature as a whole will continue to be supportive. FPC staff will start the 
legislative update emails again in a couple of months. We want to work together to put forward 
a unified front. 
 
Rubin reviewed possible options for the bonding process, including having the FPFC finance the 
bond versus the Division of Bond Finance issuing the debt. We will evaluate which legislators are 
interested in this issue, if any. Stubbs asked why we would want to have the responsibility. 
Wheeler responded that the division goes through the competitive bid and a negotiated bid 
would possibly result in more dollars.  
 
Wheeler noted that FDOT thinks the Division is comfortable with issuing the bond. Schwec asked 
who would do reallocations if they should be necessary. Rubin answered that FDOT would 
reallocate and there is no guarantee that it would be reallocated to port projects. Poole 
commented that we need to be careful on broaching reallocation issues – the Governor is not 
against debt, just need ROI to support reallocation. Kancharla commented that the FPFC 
Technical committee should report back with facts.  The Council agreed. 
 
Rubin stated that Rep. Ray will file an incentives bill. The language is in the meeting materials. It 
will be difficult to pass an incentives bill this session. Our competitor states have incentives, and 
we need to look at those options. FDOT is working on their package. They are looking to repeal 
the Small Port Dredging Program, which was created by Sen. Fasano. That initiative has not been 
funded. They were trying to repeal the rule, but FPC suggested that they needed to change the 
statute first. 
 
Rubin continued that there are no environmental issues that need statutory changes at this 
time. 
 
Rubin commented that there is a potential records exemption for projects that have already 
issued an RFP within the Competitive Negotiating Act. Payne remarked that the competition in 
Florida is different than other states due to Florida’s Sunshine Law. Other states do not have 
that strict structure to work within. 
 
Stubbs stated that ports need flexibility, but not distractions during the Legislative Session. 
Wheeler added that language with broad generalities might be possible to provide exemptions. 



 

8 

 

Payne said that EDCs have exemptions so that they can operate; maybe the ports could look at 
that language and examples from other states. . Rubin remarked that we could look and see if 
we can tie the exemptions to projects or strategic plans. 

   
Federal:  

    
The federal report was not given due to the time constraints of the meeting. Wheeler stated 
that the Ports Council is looking at a spring fly-in, because we need to wait until the new 
members are settled in after the fall elections. 

 
Kuryla added that PortMiami is continuing to appeal for federal reimbursement of the $77M 
loan for their dredge project and will be are asking the FSTED Council for consideration when 
that money is returned. 

 
 
There being no further business to discuss, Kuryla moved to adjourn, Payne seconded. Motion was 
passed and meeting was adjourned at 5:48 p.m. 
 



 

 

 

 

TAB 4B 

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 

 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 

 

 

 

TAB 4C 

BUDGET REPORT 

 











































 

 

 

 

TAB 4D 

GOVERNANCE 

 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 

http://floridaflcoc.weblinkconnect.com/External/WCPages/WCEvents/EventDetail.aspx?EventID=336
http://floridaflcoc.weblinkconnect.com/External/WCPages/WCEvents/EventDetail.aspx?EventID=336


 

 

 

 

TAB 4E 

OTHER ISSUES 

 



 

 

 

 

TO BE DISCUSSED AT MEETING 



 

 

 

 

TAB 5 

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT 
  



  
 
  



 
 
 

 
 
 



See Your Ad Here

Florida Ports Council

The Florida Ports 
Council (FPC), is a 
Florida nonprofit 
corporation that serves 
as the professional...

· Florida Ports 
Council likes this.

Promote Your Page

Now

2013

2012

2011

Founded

Like

About Photos Likes

Highlights

Recent Posts by Others on Florida Ports Council See All

More Posts

Port of Palm Beach
 We're live. Please "Like" the new Port of Palm Beach Fac…

2 1 · October 12, 2012 at 3:08pm

Jennifer Krell Davis
Very cool!

September 12, 2012 at 12:29pm

Jennifer Krell Davis
Great photo!

August 30, 2012 at 2:40pm

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared Port of Palm Beach's 
status.
2 hours ago

Can't wait to hear!

Happy First Day of Spring!! BIG news coming later today. Stay 
tuned as we announce our special guest who will be visiting our 
Port tomorrow for the very first time.

4 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share
Likes See All

Sunshine State News
News/Media Website

Florida Department of Transportation
Interest

The Journal of Commerce
Media/News/Publishing

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
Government Organization

Coalition for America's Gateways and Trade Corridors
Non-Profit Organization

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared Jacksonville Port 
Authority's status.
4 hours ago

Great job!

Thank you to everyone who attended or tweeted along with us 
during our JAXPORT 2013 Logistics & Intermodal Conference. 
Did you miss it? We’ll have pictures coming soon! In the 
meantime, check out #JAXPORTConference on Twitter for 
valuable tips from our speakers.

5 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Promote

Florida Ports Council
Yesterday

Thank you to Speaker Will Weatherford for committing to funding 
Florida's transportation system and protecting the State 
Transportation Trust Fund!

49 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

On Call Computer Solutions and Michael Zehr like this.

Write a comment...

Florida Ports Council shared Rick Scott's photo.
Monday

Doug Wheeler, president of the Florida Ports Council

FPC President Doug Wheeler: Governor Scott’s investments in 
Florida’s economy are working, as proved by critical indicators of 
growth such as lowering unemployment numbers and rising 

Share how you're doing, Florida Ports Council...

Status Photo / Video Offer, Event +

Ads Manager

Florida Ports Council
245 likes · 9 talking about this

Admin Panel Edit Page Build Audience Help Show

Search for people, places and things Florida Ports Council Home



Promote

international trade. Florida is becoming more competitive, 
growing businesses and creating jobs. This is great news for 
Florida’s businesses and families.

Florida's January unemployment rate decreased below the 
national average to 7.8%. This is Florida’s lowest 
unemployment rate since November 2008, and falls below the 
national average unemployment rate for the first time since 
January 2008. http://bit.ly/Z9p6bF

Can we get 500 LIKES for this news?!

19 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Airlia Bowles and Barbara Hughes like this.

Dylan Evans if there are 282,200 private sector jobs out there, 
then why am i not employed!
Monday at 1:21pm · Like

2

Write a comment...

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared Jacksonville Port 
Authority's photo.
Monday

Love the light in this one...

12 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Angela Ferguson likes this.

Jacksonville Port Authority Thanks for sharing!
Monday at 11:02am · Like

Write a comment...

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared Port Everglades's photo.
March 14

Congratulations!

Thank you to Cruise Insight magazine for naming Port 
Everglades the "Most Efficient Terminal Operation." Congrats to 
the Port Everglades cruise team. Visit us in Booth 915 at Cruise 
Shipping Miami.

11 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Michael Zehr likes this.

Write a comment...

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared a link via Congresswoman 
Janice Hahn.
March 13

Great perspective from one of the PORTS Caucus Co-Chairs...

Secure ports vital to our economy - The Hill
thehill.com

While our nation’s economy is growing and the unemployment rate fell 
from 7. 9 percent in January to 7.

8 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Florida Ports Council shared a link.
March 13

Ads Manager

Search for people, places and things Florida Ports Council Home



Promote

Florida Ports Council shared a link via Port Canaveral.
March 7

Congratulations!!

Fitch upgrades Port Canaveral 
bonds to A - Orlando Business 
Journal
www.bizjournals.com

Port Canaveral’s $90 million worth of 
bonds were upgraded from A- to A by 

18 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Alyssa D Brown likes this.

Write a comment...

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared Jacksonville Port 
Authority's photo.
March 7

Gorgeous Photo!

19 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Alyssa D Brown and Christy Gandy like this.

Write a comment...

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared Jacksonville Port 
Authority's status.
March 6

Great support by all of our ports - and a big thank you to our 
Governor Rick Scott!

In case you missed it: In his annual State of the State address 
this morning, Florida Governor Rick Scott highlighted 
manufacturing business + Florida's great location + 15 
seaports means more jobs. Our Interim CEO Roy Schleicher 
sent his words of appreciation immediately: 
http://bit.ly/Z7neUL

16 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Travis Horn likes this.

Write a comment...

Florida Ports Council
March 5

Chair Bill Johnson (PortMiami) talking to the Capitol News Service 
about Florida's seaports and the focus on Governor Rick Scott on 
creating jobs and investing in seaport infrastructure.

Like · Comment · Share

Victoria Langley Heller and Paula Musto like this

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared a link.
March 5

The Miami Herald: Scott invites, applauds biz owners in State of 
State speech incl. FPC Chair Bill Johnson from Port Miami

Scott invites, applauds biz owners in State of State speech | 
Naked Politics
miamiherald.typepad.com

Gov. Rick Scott gave shoutouts to several business owners and 
economic development professionals during his State of the State 
speech Tuesday, heralding the business community for creating jobs in 

35 people saw this post

Unlike · Comment · Share

Florida Ports Council likes this.

Write a comment...

Florida Ports Council
March 5

Promote

Proud to announce that our new publication the 2013 State of Florida Ports is available in the Quick Links section of our website 
www.flaports.org! A summary of what Florida ports are doing to grow Florida's economy and updated port 
on major projects!

Florida Seaports : Home
www.flaports.org

Florida's 15 public seaports play a critical role in the lives of our citizens and continue to drive Florida's economy, in spite of the 
current recession and high unemployment. From what we wear to what we eat, from building materials to automobiles, almost 
everything we use in our daily lives flows...

26 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Ads Manager

Search for people, places and things Florida Ports Council Home



Earlier in 2013

Promote60 people saw this post

Write a comment...

Promote

We are very excited for the beginning of the 2013 Legislative 
Session here in Florida.

68 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Kevin Doyle likes this.

Write a comment...
Florida Ports Council commented on a link.
February 28

Great perspective on the importance of funding ports and other 
transporation infrastructure.

Editorial: Funding transportation
www.heraldtribune.com

Few committees in Congress have more impact on the 
day-to-day lives of Floridians than the House 
Transportation and Infrastructure Committee.

Like · Comment

Alyssa D Brown likes this.

Write a comment...

Promote

Florida Ports Council
February 26

JAXPORT has a new Facebook page...go "like" the page to learn 
more about all of the good things happening over in Jacksonville.

Jacksonville Port Authority

The mission of the Jacksonville Port Authority is to 

contribute to the economic growth and vitality of 

Northeast Florida by fostering and stimulating 

commerce through the Port of Jacksonville. The 

mission will be accomplished through the effective and 

fiscally-responsible planning, development, mana...

Page: 219 like this

19 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Jacksonville Port Authority likes this.

Write a comment...

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared a link.
February 25

Congratulations to Jacksonville Port Authority!

Höegh Autoliners To Relocates US 
Headquarters To Jacksonville, Florida | 
Area Development Online
bit.ly

Norway-based Höegh Autoliners plans to 
relocate its U.S. headquarters from Jericho, 

36 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Promote

Florida Ports Council
February 21 via mobile

Learning so much from a packed agenda of people experienced 
in handling crises at the AAPA PR meeting today.

41 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Julie Houston Trieste likes this.

Write a comment...

Promote

Florida Ports Council shared a link.
February 15

ICYMI:
“With the state of Florida leadership already committed to 
creating jobs and improving freight movement, the Florida Ports 
Council also continues to advocate with the same focus on Capitol 
Hill,” said Doug Wheeler, president of the F...See More

http://www.flaports.org/Assets/215201364404AM_Feb_2013
_FL_Congressional_Meeting.pdf
www.flaports.org

20 people saw this post

Like · Comment · Share

Florida Ports Council shared Bill Nelson's photo.
February 14

Port Manatee is already an important economic engine for their 
region and growing every day!

Nelson, right, meets with Carlos Buqueras, executive director of 
Port Manatee. Nelson is pushing legislation to give the local 
port a bigger role in handling cargo after expansion of the 
Panama Canal. Photo by Senate staffer Bryan Gulley.

Likes
2013

Will 
Weatherford

Lowe's Home 
Improvement

Retail Industry 
Leaders 

+12

Florida Ports Council shared Congressman Vern 
Buchanan's photo.
February 14

Ads Manager

Search for people, places and things Florida Ports Council Home



Gov. Scott: A 
Shutdown of Florida Ports is Not an Option
Today, Governor Scott held a press conference call with Florida port leaders to discuss the importance of Florida’s ports during the ongoing 
negotiations between the International Longshoremen’s Association (ILA) and the United States Maritime Alliance (USMX) regarding their 
contract, which is set to expire Saturday, December 29th.

Governor Scott said, “We are together on this call today for one reason – we must help the Florida families whose jobs and livelihoods depend on 
our Florida ports. As we talk today, two groups – the International Longshoremen’s Association and the United States Maritime Alliance – continue 
to negotiate their contract that is set to expire Saturday, December 29th – a deadline that is quickly approaching. While we are encouraged that these 
groups continue to meet, we must bring attention to the fact that the livelihoods of thousands of Florida families hang in the balance if they do not 
reach an agreement by Saturday. If a strike or a lockout occurs at that time, Florida’s largest ports could be shut down, sending shockwaves through 
jobs all across our state – including truck driver jobs, manufacturing jobs, warehousing jobs – and many jobs beyond the ports themselves. A shut 
down of Florida ports is simply not an option for Florida families.

“Our ports are such a vital part of our job market, we have made them a top investment priority during my administration. In the last three years, we 
invested $421 million in our ports to take advantage of the benefits of trade with Central and South America, and to prepare our state for the 
expansion of the Panama Canal and the potential for increased trade with Asia. In fact, I have personally visited some of these countries on trade 
missions to highlight the value of our Florida ports and the quality of our workforce.”

Governor Scott sent a letter to President Obama last week asking him to invoke the Taft-Hartley Act to prevent a possible work stoppage that could 
shut down ports if no agreement is reached between the two groups before the contract expires Saturday. President Bush invoked the Taft-Hartly Act 
in 2002 to end a shutdown on the West Coast that disrupted supply chains nationwide and cost an estimated $1 billion a day. Florida port leaders 
think that a strike would be even worse than the West Coast strike of 2002. That means more than $1 billion a day would not go into the economy to 
support Florida families.

Cargo-related activity at Florida seaports currently generates more than 550,000 direct and indirect jobs in Florida, and contributes approximately 
$66 billion in economic value to the economy.

Bill Johnson, Port Director for Port Miami and Chairman of the Florida Ports Council said, “PortMiami contributes more than $18 billion annually to 
the South Florida economy. We remain hopeful that an agreement will be reached and a strike avoided. There are no “winners” in a strike. A 
disruption of cargo flow in and out of our ports would have a negative effect on the national economy and reverse any gains we have made in job 
growth this year. PortMiami, along with all Florida Ports, is working with Governor Scott’s office in asking that labor talks continue.”

Doug Wheeler, President of the Florida Ports Council said, “With more than 550,000 direct and indirect jobs and $66 billion in annual economic 
value tied to port activity into the state, we are hopeful that negotiations between the ILA and USMX will be productive and avert a possible strike. 
Halting even a fraction would not only negatively impact ports, but all Floridians, from truck driver to consumer, as well as jobs and goods along the 
entire supply chain.”

Chris Kauffmann, Chief Operating Officer of JAXPORT said, “JAXPORT supports more than 65 thousand jobs and generates $19 billion in annual 
economic impact for the North Florida region. While this potential action would impact a portion of the cargo handled at Jacksonville’s public 
seaport terminals, we are monitoring the situation closely as our main mission as a landlord port is to facilitate the safe and efficient movement of 
goods for all of our tenants. We are grateful for Governor Scott’s leadership on this issue and join our fellow Florida seaports in hoping for a swift 
resolution to this situation.”

Steve Cernak, Port Director for Port Everglades said, “Cargo business at Port Everglades contributes approximately $13.5 billion worth of business 
activity to Florida’s economy annually and supports nearly 150,000 jobs statewide. While only a portion of our cargo business will be affected by an 
ILA strike, we applaud Governor Scott for actively seeking federal intervention to prevent a strike and keep workers on the job.”

Paul Anderson, Port Director for Port of Tampa said, “The Port of Tampa handled about 35 million tons of cargo in Fiscal Year 2012, contributes an 
annual economic impact of almost $8 billion and supports almost 100,000 direct, indirect, induced or other related jobs in West Central Florida. 
Governor Scott has been a tireless advocate on behalf of the Florida port system and the Tampa Port Authority supports the Governor’s efforts 
urging prompt resolution of the new master agreement between the International Longshoremen’s Association and the U.S. Maritime Alliance, prior 
to the pending strike deadline.”

Stan Payne, Port Director for Port Canaveral said, “With Port Canaveral significantly growing its cargo business and the possibility of cruise 
business being affected by the ILA contract issues, we are hopeful that the negotiations will result in a quick resolution. We are thankful for 
Governor Scott’s actions in championing a resolution in order to prevent any disruption to Florida’s economy.”

Comments are closed.

Home Governor Scott First Lady Ann Scott Media Center Information Center Contact

Page 1 of 3Gov. Scott: A Shutdown of Florida Ports is Not an Option

3/20/2013http://www.flgov.com/gov-scott-a-shutdown-of-florida-ports-is-not-an-option/



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

Florida Ports Council 
Canaveral Port Authority ∙ Port Citrus ∙ Port Everglades ∙ Port of Fernandina ∙ Port of Fort Pierce ∙ Jacksonville Port Authority ∙ 

Port of Key West ∙ Manatee County Port Authority ∙ PortMiami ∙ Port of Palm Beach ∙ Panama City Port Authority ∙ Port of Pensacola ∙   
Port St. Joe Port Authority ∙ Port of St. Petersburg ∙ Tampa Port Authority 

Doug Wheeler, President 
 
 
 
For Immediate Release: 
Contact: Jennifer Krell Davis 
Florida Ports Council 
jenniferkd@flaports.org 
850.509.9124 
 

Statement from Florida Ports Council Chairman Bill Johnson on  
Governor Scott’s Commitment of $38 million to the  

JAXPORT Mile Point Project 
 
TALLAHASSEE, Fla. (January 14, 2013) – The Florida Ports Council released the following 
statement today from Bill Johnson, chairman of the Florida Ports Council and port director for 
PortMiami, on Governor Scott’s commitment of $38 million to the JAXPORT Mile Point 
Project. 
 
“Governor Scott has demonstrated an unprecedented commitment to Florida’s ports. Florida’s 15 
ports work together seamlessly to create a system that makes our state an international hub for 
imports and exports, which benefits every Florida community. The Governor has taken the 
initiative to make the kind of investments that better position Florida to reap the benefits of 
increased international commerce. Today is great day for not only Jacksonville, but for Miami 
and all of Florida.” 
 
 

 

mailto:jenniferkd@flaports.org


Governor Scott 
Breaks Ground on Port Everglades Intermodal Container Transfer 
Facility
Governor also commits $13 million in 2013 for more port dock spaceGovernor Rick Scott today broke ground on the nation’s only combined on-port 
international and domestic cargo rail facility at Port Everglades. The Governor also committed $13 million to begin work on the Southport Turning 
Notch Extension project which will add more dock space for Port Everglades. The new Intermodal Container Transfer Facility (ICTF) at the Port 
will lead the way for Florida to attract new international business to the state through its seaports and support the creation of an estimated 135,000 
jobs for Florida families. Today’s announcement comes on the heels of the Governor’s commitment earlier this week for $36 million of state funding 
for JAXPORT.

Governor Scott said, “Today’s announcement is another example of Florida’s commitment to our world class port system being a driver of our 
economy. This $13 million investment in our port system is one of the reasons why Florida’s economy continues to move in the right direction and 
creates more jobs and opportunities for Florida families.”

Florida East Coast Railway (FEC) Chief Executive Officer Jim Hertwig said, “The new ICTF will allow the FEC to efficiently and effectively 
deliver superior transportation service between South Florida and the Southeastern United States. Upon completion, this new facility enables South 
Florida to be in a competitive position for additional freight and jobs. This facility will be able to handle the additional cargo of larger ships that are 
coming out of Europe today and when the Panama Canal expansion is complete and beyond.”

Port Everglades Chief Executive & Port Director Steven Cernak said, “An ICTF on Port Everglades property will not only ensure our seaport 
remains competitive with other U.S. East Coast gateways, but will give our port a cost and time-to-market advantage over many of these gateways, 
thereby putting more and more South Florida residents to work as a result of the additional business opportunities it will generate. This unique public
–private partnership is consistent with Governor Scott’s efforts to expand support to Florida’s ports, leveraging private sector capital to complete the 
project.”

Senator Eleanor Sobel said, “Today’s announcement is a great step forward for Port Everglades and Broward County. The increased productivity that 
will be achieved at Port Everglades will create jobs and help our community compete for increased trade.”

Representative Joseph Gibbons said, “Investment in Port Everglades is great news for our community and for Florida. I applaud Governor Scott and 
everyone who has made job creation through port investment a priority.”

Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Secretary Ananth Prasad said, “I applaud Governor Scott for his leadership and continued investment 
in Florida’s seaports. By leveraging public/private partnerships such as these, all Florida ports will be able to grow, meet market demands and 
provide good jobs for Floridians.”

Doug Wheeler, president of the Florida Ports Council said, “Port Everglades being a leading cargo port means that they must prepare for the 
increasing size of cargo ships and the increasing volume of freight coming through the port. Both the Southport Turning Notch Expansion and the 
new ICTF will help Port Everglades continue to capitalize on global trade opportunities.”

Florida East Coast Railway’snew 42.5-acre near-dock ICTF will facilitate containerized cargo transfer through the Port to/from the FEC main line by 
mid-2014. The facility will be unique compared to similar facilities at other ports in that both domestic and international cargo will be handled at the 
site, which will result in the advantageous transfer for Port Everglades customers and local companies.

FEC signed a long-term agreement with Broward County in March 2012 to build, operate and maintain the ICTF. Construction costs are estimated to 
be $53 million, which is funded by an $18 million grant from the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) and $35 million from FEC 
(including a $30 million State Infrastructure Bank loan from FDOT). Broward County contributed 42.5 acres of Port Everglades property, valued at 
$20 million, for the ICTF.

FDOT is also constructing a $40 million overpass to elevate I-595/Eller Drive to allow the trains to access the Port at ground level for the ICTF. 
Construction on the overpass began in July 2011 and will be completed in 2014. The project will elevate traffic over the rail tracks, allowing for a 
better traffic flow and increased port activity.

The completion of the Intermodal Facility, the Eller Drive Overpass, the Southport Turning Notch Extension project and the Port’s deepening project 
will ultimately create more than 135,000 jobs for Florida families.

Comments are closed.

Search

Home Governor Scott First Lady Ann Scott Media Center Information Center Contact

Page 1 of 3Governor Scott Breaks Ground on Port Everglades Intermodal Container Transfer Facility

3/20/2013http://www.flgov.com/governor-scott-breaks-ground-on-port-everglades-intermodal-contai...



 
January 31, 2013                

Dick Kane, (850) 414-4595 

dick.kane@dot.state.fl.us 

 

GOVERNOR SCOTT’S BUDGET FUNDS $8.3 BILLION  

IN STRATEGIC TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS  

Budget will increase capacity, reduce congestion and create private sector jobs 

 

TALLAHASSEE – Governor Scott’s Florida Families First Budget for FY 2014 fully funds the 

Florida Department of Transportation’s (FDOT) Work Program investments in port, highway, 

bridge and other transportation infrastructure improvements. The FDOT budget is built upon the 

Governor’s vision to invest in job creation and to lower the cost of living for Florida’s families 

by prioritizing vital transportation projects to facilitate economic development opportunities. 

 

Governor Scott said, “All the signs are positive - the unemployment rate is declining, the 

housing market is improving, consumer confidence is rising and economic growth in our 

communities is continuing. This is the right time to fund much needed transportation 

improvements. These strategic investments will create construction jobs and lay the 

foundation for the private sector to move to Florida, expand business and create long-term 

jobs.” 

 

The Governor’s recommended Work Program budget of $8.3 billion ensures the Department of 

Transportation plays a strong support role in achieving the Governor’s economic and budget 

priorities. Building the links in the transportation network improves the movement of freight 

from suppliers to markets and provides employment opportunities for Florida’s families. The 

budget makes the following investments: 

 $3.6 billion for construction of highway projects 

 $288 million in seaport infrastructure improvements 

 $169 million for aviation improvements 

 $287 million for bridge repair and replacement to include replacing 31 bridges  

 $765 million for maintenance and operation  

 $401 million for public transit development grants 

 $144 million for safety initiatives 

 

FDOT Secretary Ananth Prasad said, “By expanding capacity, relieving congestion and 

moving people and freight more efficiently, we create a state that keeps down the cost of 

living for our citizens and makes Florida the best place to live, work and visit.” 

 

mailto:dick.kane@dot.state.fl.us


The Governor’s budget recognizes that transportation investments are important for any 

economy to thrive – even more so when the Governor’s policies are getting the economy back on 

track. 

 

It creates short-term jobs – especially in the construction industry which has been 

disproportionately affected by the economic downturn and it spurs economic development by 

providing certainty with long-term private sector jobs. 

 

Florida Transportation Builders’ Association President Bob Burleson said, “This is great 

news for the economy. I appreciate Governor Scott’s leadership in recognizing the 

importance of transportation in moving Florida forward.” 

 

With the upcoming expansion of the Panama Canal and continued investment in our ports, 

Florida is uniquely positioned to become a major trade gateway with imports to North America 

and exports to Latin America and South America. 

 

Florida Ports Council President Doug Wheeler said, “Strategic investments in freight 

infrastructure and incentives to attract manufacturing are critical to Florida’s ability to 

create jobs and further grow our economy. Governor Scott’s proposed budget builds on his 

work thus far to put Floridians back to work, and will position Florida as a global hub for 

business.” 

 

These key port investments plus highway and railway improvements help the state move forward 

to develop manufacturing, distribution and logistics jobs and to have the best transportation 

system in the country. 

 

Please see the attached list of major FDOT projects for FY 2014. 

 

For additional details on the Governor’s Florida Families First Budget for FY 2014, visit 

www.floridafamiliesfirst.com 

 

www.dot.state.fl.us 

Consistent, Predictable, Repeatable 

 

Dick Kane 

Communications Director 

Florida Department of Transportation 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 54 

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

850-414-4595 

dick.kane@dot.state.fl.us 
 

http://www.floridafamiliesfirst.com/
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/
mailto:dick.kane@dot.state.fl.us


Section of Governor's 
Release Regarding 

Creating Jobs For Florida Families Manufacturing and 
Transportation Included Onlv 

Governor Scott's policies continue to eliminate burdensome regulations while providing 
tax relief to Florida job creators. 

Cutting the Business Tax. This budget includes funding to support the proposal to 
exempt another 2,000 taxpayers from having to pay the business tax by increasing the 
corporate income tax exemption from $50,000 to $75,000. This exemption was 
increased from $5,000 to $25,000 in 2011. The exemption has increased to $50,000 
effective January 1, 2013. The Governor proposes generating the recurring $19.7 
million necessary to pay for the increased exemption through cost savings across state 
government. Eliminating this tax will ensure more small businesses can hire more 
workers, providing Florida families with jobs. 

Building Up Florida Manufacturing Jobs. Building up the state's manufacturing sector 
is critical to strengthening the state's economy because it creates stable jobs for Florida 
families. Currently, there are 17,500 manufacturing companies in Florida that employ 
more than 300,000 Florida families. Florida's current tax policy puts the state at a 
competitive disadvantage because most states do not force manufacturers to pay taxes 
on the purchase of equipment or require them to adhere to regulations for tax 
exemptions. In order to build up manufacturing jobs in Florida, Governor Scott will 
remove these barriers to investment. 

The Governor's proposal will eliminate restrictions on businesses to receive the sales 
tax exemption, which can inhibit a business's investment decision. Through 2012, the 
sales tax exemption was available for expanding businesses which could show that they 
increased their output by at least 10 percent. Beginning on January 1, 2013, the 
requirement was lowered to 5 percent. Through cost savings and efficiencies across 
state government, the Governor will generate the recurring $115.3 million necessary to 
pay for the cost of his proposal to fully eliminate the 5 percent requirement. The removal 
of this outdated requirement, beginning January 1, 2014, will assist businesses in 
making the investments necessary to add equipment and create jobs for Florida 
families. 

Supporting manufacturing growth will not only move our state forward and provide jobs 
for our families , but will make Florida well positioned to provide goods to international 
markets and allow Florida to be a global hub for trade. Providing good manufacturing 
jobs will bring stability to Florida's families , to Florida's manufacturing base and to 
Florida's economy. 

Training Florida's Workforce: The Governor recommends in FY 2013-14 
approximately $289.4 million for Florida's 24 Regional Workforce Boards responsible for 
providing workforce services directly linked to job seekers and businesses, including job 
placement, recruitment assistance, and skills training. The Florida Workforce System 
helped place more than 426,000 Floridians in jobs in 2012. More than 27,000 Florida 
veterans have found jobs with the help of the state's workforce system in the last year. 

6I Page 



Quick Response Training Program Flexibility and Funding: To improve the state’s 
competitiveness, the Governor’s budget includes an increase in state financial support 
for the Quick Response Training (QRT) Program from $6 million to $12 million. This 
doubling of QRT funds will: 
• Provide grant funding for customized training to new or expanding businesses 
• Allow flexibility for the program to expand to reach new employees 
• Allow Florida to effectively retain and attract businesses 
• Create new high-quality jobs 
• Make Florida more competitive in the global economy 
 
Ready to Work Program: The Governor recommends $2.3 million for the Ready to 
Work Program which links job seekers to employers requiring specific work skills.  In 
funding these programs, the Governor continues to focus on getting Floridians back to 
work.   
 
Attracting and Retaining Businesses: The Governor, with the support of the Florida 
Legislature, created the Department of Economic Opportunity in October 2011, with the 
goal of supporting innovative public-private partnerships to accelerate Florida’s 
economic recovery.  Through these economic development partnerships, an 
environment has been created to improve Florida’s capacity to attract, retain, and 
expand businesses. DEO’s public-private partnerships include but are not limited to:   
• Enterprise Florida Inc.;  
• VISIT Florida;  
• Space Florida; and  
• The Florida Institute for the Commercialization of Public Research.  
 
Recommended funding for these public-private partnerships is approximately $117 
million for FY 2013-14. 
 
A critical component of the Governor’s Recommended Budget for FY 2013-14 includes 
economic development funding in the form of incentives such as the Quick Action 
Closing Fund, the Qualified Targeted Industry Tax Refund, and the Innovation Incentive 
Program, for approximately $279 million. A key component is the flexibility to use these 
funds to react quickly to unexpected opportunities, which will enhance business 
retention and job creation.   
 
Additionally the Governor is recommending approximately $36 million to be used for the 
Governor’s Recognition Awards for Transformational Economic Development. 

 
Improving Florida’s Transportation System: Governor Scott recognizes that the 
quality and safety of Florida’s transportation systems are vital to the growth of the 
state’s economy and the creation and retention of more than 505,000 transportation-
related jobs.  The Governor’s Recommended Budget of $8.3 billion for the Department 
of Transportation’s Work Program provides for the construction and maintenance of 
Florida’s roads, bridges, rails, seaports, and other public transportation systems that are 
critical to the growth of Florida’s economy and improving the quality of life for Florida’s 
families. Recommended funding totaling $3.6 billion for highway construction includes 
the following investments:  
o $3.6B Highway Construction  

7 | P a g e  
 



o $15M Economic Development Projects (Road Fund) 
o $144M County Transportation Programs 
o $765M Operations and Maintenance 
o $766M Right-of-Way Land Acquisition and Support 
o $525M Resurfacing 
o $401M Public Transit Development Grants 
o $287M Bridge Construction  
o $288M Seaport Projects  
o $169M Aviation Grants 
o $20M Space Florida 
o $160M Rail Projects 
o $155M Debt Service Payments 
 
The budget also recommends $288 million in funding for Seaport Projects, including: 
• Port Canaveral West (basin deepening and widening); 
• Port Miami Deep Dredge (deepen South Fisherman’s Channel); 

 
The budget also includes $160 million in funding for rail projects, including SunRail/ 
Phase II (construction/expanding 29 miles). 
 
Growing Jobs in Florida’s Agricultural Industry: Florida agriculture employs three 
quarters of a million people and contributes more than $100 billion annually to the 
state’s economy.  Florida has 47,500 commercial farms, occupying a total of 9.25 
million acres and ranks second in the value of vegetable production.  Additionally, 
Florida ranks first in cash receipts for oranges, grapefruit, fresh snap beans, sweet corn, 
watermelons, fresh cucumbers, squash and sugarcane, and ranks second in the 
production of greenhouse and nursery products.  Florida accounts for 65 percent of the 
total U.S. citrus production.  Nationally, Florida ranks 11th in beef cows and seventh in 
agricultural exports, shipping more than $3.1 billion in goods out of the state. The 
Governor’s $1.4 billion proposed agriculture budget includes the following funding to 
ensure Florida agriculture leads the nation: 
 
• Protecting Florida’s Citrus Industry through Research - Governor Scott’s budget 

provides $4 million in funding for short-term research projects on how to stop the 
spread of citrus greening, a bacterial disease, which greatly reduces citrus 
production, and kills citrus trees. The citrus industry provides an economic impact of 
$8.91 billion annually, accounts for 75,827 jobs, represents about two-thirds of the 
U.S. citrus market, and accounts for 40 percent of the world’s orange juice supply.   

 
• Ensuring an Adequate Supply of Citrus Trees - Governor Scott’s budget provides 

$500,000 in funding for the construction of a new greenhouse at the Department of 
Agriculture and Consumer Services’ budwood facility in Chiefland.   

 
• Citrus Health Response Program - Governor Scott’s budget provides $7.1 million 

in funding to help protect the economic well being of the citrus industry by surveying 
groves for pests and diseases and ensuring growers are taking appropriate 
measures to suppress disease incidence, minimize spread and preserve citrus 
acreage through coordinated efforts. 

 

8 | P a g e  
 



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 

Florida Ports Council 
Canaveral Port Authority ∙ Port Citrus ∙ Port Everglades ∙ Port of Fernandina ∙ Port of Fort Pierce ∙ Jacksonville Port Authority ∙ 

Port of Key West ∙ Manatee County Port Authority ∙ PortMiami ∙ Port of Palm Beach ∙ Panama City Port Authority ∙ Port of Pensacola ∙   
Port St. Joe Port Authority ∙ Port of St. Petersburg ∙ Tampa Port Authority 

Doug Wheeler, President 
 
For Immediate Release: 
Contact: Jennifer Krell Davis 
Florida Ports Council 
jenniferkd@flaports.org 
850.222.8028 
 

Florida Port Directors Present Federal Challenges to the Florida 
Congressional Delegation 

 
WASHINGTON, D.C. (February 14, 2013) – The Florida Ports Council (FPC), represented by the 
Chairman, Bill Johnson, PortMiami; Legislative Co-Chairmen, Paul Anderson, Port of Tampa, and Steve 
Cernak, Port Everglades; Stan Payne, Port Canaveral; Roy Schleicher,  JAXPORT; and Carlos Buqueras, 
Port Manatee, presented the FPC Federal Legislative agenda to the Florida Congressional Delegation this 
morning. 
 
“With the state of Florida leadership already committed to creating jobs and improving freight movement, 
the Florida Ports Council also continues to advocate with the same focus on Capitol Hill,” said Doug 
Wheeler, president of the Florida Ports Council. “The challenges at the Federal level are more about 
streamlining the processes and making sure that the federal government upholds its responsibilities in 
funding infrastructure needs.” 
 
“Florida’s Congressional Delegation showed today that they are committed to Florida’s ports and their 
goals to enhance the economy and increase Florida’s ability to compete for freight business,” said Bill 
Johnson, port director of PortMiami. “It was an honor to relay our challenges and engage in a stimulating 
discussion with our Congressional members about the future of Florida’s ports.” 
 
 
Specific issues on the FPC agenda include: 

1. HMTF Reform/RAMP Act: authorizing full use of annual taxes deposited into the Harbor 
Maintenance Trust Fund for their intended purposes. 
 

2. Water Resources Development Act: including improvements to the U.S. Army Corps 
(USACE) cost share formula and funding authority. 

 
3. “New Start” Ban Elimination: lifting the “New Start” ban to enable allocation of funds to new 

projects with significant economic benefits. 
 
4. USACE Process Reform: requiring the USACE to streamline and expedite their review 

process. 
 
5. Freight Policy and Funding: ensuring that Florida’s freight implementation plan is recognized 

and supported in the national freight initiative, and that funding is authorized for critical 
freight projects. 

mailto:jenniferkd@flaports.org


What They Are 
Saying…Floridians on Gov. Scott’s Leadership: “It’s Working”
Dave Brown, President, Vistakon Division of Johnson & Johnson Vision Care, Inc.
“Governor Scott has demonstrated that he understands what it takes to create an environment where Florida’s private-sector can succeed. During his 
State of the State speech, he laid out a clear path to job creation in Florida. We applaud his commitment to ensure that Florida businesses can 
succeed.”

Betty Kay Clements of Lady Lake, mother of Laura Lynne, a 51 year old individual with an Intellectual Disability who receives services from 
APD
“Speaking for my daughter, who has a developmental disability, and as a member of Florida’s Family Care Councils, we sincerely thank Governor 
Scott for addressing the needs and issues of those individuals and their families who have been waiting so long for Medicaid waiver services. The 
budget proposal will provide many with needed services to live and work in their communities. This will have a positive impact on their lives and 
their families, and assists them in making a significant contribution to their communities. We are hopeful that Florida legislators will support the 
governor’s budget proposal for APD.”

Randy Hanna, Florida College System Chancellor
“I commend our colleges for accepting the challenge to work to develop high-quality bachelor’s degree programs in select areas costing students 
$10,000 or less. We are proud of the Governor’s recognition and will continue to offer students access to high-quality and affordable education and 
job training.”

Elizabeth Heli, Engineering Teacher, Greco Middle School
“I was honored to be a part of Governor Scott’s State of the State speech today. It’s refreshing that his proposed budget rewards Florida’s teachers 
with a $2,500 pay raise after all of the success Florida’s teachers have recently had in preparing Florida students.”

Dr. Barbara Jenkins, Superintendent, Orange County Schools
“Governor Scott’s State of the State speech laid out a bold initiative to invest in Florida’s teachers and students. As Superintendent of Orange County 
Public Schools, I understand the importance of having strong support from the state. Governor Scott gets it. He realizes the great work that Florida 
teachers have done, and are doing, and has laid out a plan to reward our teachers’ with a $2,500 pay raise. This will impact teacher morale as well as 
recruitment and retention efforts.”

Bill Johnson, Chairman of the Florida Ports Council
“Governor Scott’s longstanding commitment to investing in the state’s transportation and logistics infrastructure is to be commended. We are 
fortunate to have a governor who recognizes the economic impact of Florida’s transportation system, including seaports, and the great potential for 
growth. The $288 million in the Governor’s recommended Florida Department of Transportation Work Program for seaport infrastructure 
improvements will pay dividends now and for decades to come.”

Annette Kirk, a Gold Star Family member
“Governor Scott’s State of the State speech reaffirmed his dedication to keeping Florida the most military friendly state in America. I would like to 
thank him for making sure that our nation’s servicemen and women, as well as their families, get the support they deserve.”

Bernie Machen, President, University of Florida
“The University of Florida is excited by Governor Scott’s commitment to our University. The proposed investment will help UF become a top 10 
school nationally. This will help current and future students realize their goal of getting a world-class education right here in Florida. On behalf of 
UF, I would like to thank Governor Scott for his commitment to UF and Florida’s Entire University System.”

Michelle Robinson, Region President for Verizon
“Governor Scott’s State of the State address laid out his formula for families to succeed, which includes a focus on jobs. When Verizon was looking 
to expand, we chose to invest our 750 jobs and construct a new building in Florida because we received a warm welcome from state and local 
economic development partners. Governor Scott has made Florida a top destination for business and Verizon is pleased to expand and grow in this 
great state.”

Frank Unanue, President, Goya Foods of Florida
“Goya Foods appreciates Governor Scott’s focus on business and job creation. We were proud to host Governor Scott for a ‘Let’s Get to Work Day’ 
earlier this year at our Florida Distribution Center, the company’s largest distribution center in the country. By eliminating burdensome regulations, 
Governor Scott is making Florida the number one state for business.”

Comments are closed.

Search

Home Governor Scott First Lady Ann Scott Media Center Information Center Contact

Page 1 of 3What They Are Saying…Floridians on Gov. Scott’s Leadership: “It’s Working”

3/20/2013http://www.flgov.com/what-they-are-sayingfloridians-on-gov-scotts-leadership-its-working/



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:                  Members of the Media 
FROM:            Jennifer Krell Davis, Vice President of Public Affairs 

Florida Ports Council  
DATE:            March 13, 2012 
RE:                  The 2013 State of Florida Ports 
 
 

The Florida Ports Council is pleased to provide you with our new publication the 2013 State of 
Florida Ports, which provides a statewide perspective on the status of Florida’s system of 
seaports and is a resource of detailed information on each Florida seaport. The report includes an 
updated port profile for each of Florida’s seaports with economic impact information and status 
updates for their major projects, accomplishments, and testimonials. 
 
The report also provides a summary of the strides that Florida’s seaports have made from a 
statewide perspective due to the strategic investments and regulatory relief supported by 
Governor Scott and the Florida Legislature, and how ports are preparing to capture future 
international and domestic business for Florida. Our seaports are working hard to continue to 
elevate, enhance and strengthen the economic integrity of this state and we are proud to share 
this information with you. 
 
For additional information, please contact Jennifer Krell Davis at jenniferkd@flaports.org or 
850.222.8028. 
 
 

### 
 

 
Find us on Twitter and Facebook: 

   
 

The Florida Ports Council is the professional association of Florida’s 15 public seaports, 
providing leadership, advocacy and research on seaport-related issues before state and federal 

government. The Florida Ports Council administers the Florida Seaport Transportation and 
Economic Development Council (FSTED) and the Florida Ports Financing Commission 

(FPFC). 
 

 

 





 

 

 

 

TAB 6 

PARTNER UPDATES 

 
 



 

 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 





DRAFT AGENDA
February 20 & 21, 2013

DAY 1:  Wednesday, February 20th

12:00 PM to 7:00 PM

The Forum will provide a diverse set of stakeholders and partners with an overview of Florida’s 
opportunities to enhance its freight and logistics system through development and further expansion of 
intermodal logistics centers (ILCs).  These ILCs will support economic development initiatives, 
including growth in international trade and more effective use of Florida’s gateways (seaports and 
airports).  

Please note that all of our sessions are designed to be interactive with significant time for audience 
participation through moderated Q&A!

12:00 - 1:00 Exhibits & Networking

Partners (e.g., ILC developers, railroads, seaports, airports, motor carriers, 
associations, local and state agencies) are welcome and encouraged to set up table 
top exhibits.  Please include your exhibitor information when you register!

1:00 – 1:30 Welcoming Remarks 

HOSTED BY

Welcoming remarks to be provided by FDOT and our facilitating host.

1:30 – 2:30 Overview Florida’s Opportunities

This session will be a panel discussion designed to present and discuss Florida 
opportunities from multiple perspectives – all tied to the role ILCs can play.  Topics to 
include: freight planning, economic development, work force training, international 
trade, and freight operations.

2:30 – 2:45 Break

2:45 – 3:45 National Examples of ILCs

This session will provide an overview of ILC developments around the country and 
apply lessons learned and available tools (e.g., economic analysis tools) to Florida.  
Case studies will be selected to illustrate diversity in functionality and services. 

3:45 – 4:30 FDOT Resources to Support ILC Development 

This session will be a panel discussion providing a brief overview of the recently 
completed ILC Primer developed by FDOT followed by brief presentations of ILC-
supportive programs in place or under development at the state level.  

5:00 – 7:00 Reception & Exhibits



DRAFT AGENDA
February 20 & 21, 2013

DAY 2:  Thursday, February 21st

8:30 AM to 12:00PM

8:30 - 9:15 Networking & Exhibits

The morning will begin with a networking opportunity in the exhibit area.

9:15 - 9:30 Opening Remarks

Opening remarks will focus on a summary of day 1 and setting the stage for our final discussion 
topics.

9:30 - 11:00 ILC Program Development Needs

This session will be organized around two questions designed to engage the audience in a 
discussion of possible strategies to facilitate the effective development of ILCs.

Working with Regional and Local Partners (9:30 – 10: 15)

How are MPOs and FDOT Districts supporting their local partners with ILC development 

HOSTED BY

2

How are MPOs and FDOT Districts supporting their local partners with ILC development 
activities?  What’s needed for site access, land use or zoning changes?  How do we get ILCs
aligned and included in planning processes/plans to make them eligible for state support?

Using ILCs to Build Global Trade and Logistics Clust ers (10:15 – 11:00)

What types of workforce and economic development strategies are needed to support the 
development of ILCs and make sure they support other trade and economic development 
programs?

11:00 - 11:15 Break

11:15 - 11:45 Expert Panel:  Where Do We Go From Here ?

This session will consist of key observations from the two-day meeting from several key 
partners as well as a dialog with the audience.  

11:45 - 12:00 Closing Remarks by FDOT

FDOT will give closing remarks, including identification of next steps for an effective ILC
program.

12:00 Adjourn



 



AGENDA 
 

Business Forum III: Plan Review 
March 28, 2013       

Orlando, FL  
 
 
8:30-9:00   Registration   Registration Desk  
   
9:00-9:15   Introduction   Rich Biter, Assistant Secretary, FDOT 
 9:00-9:15  Welcome      
 
9:15-10:00   Background   Ed Lee, FDOT 
 9:15-9:35  Overview of FMTP Process- Steps & Input to Date and Initiatives Taken 
    Video: Summary of the FMTP Stakeholder Outreach Process 
        

9:35-9:50 Overview of the Draft FMTP Policy Element     
  

9:50-10:00  Intro to Process for Reviewing Draft FMTP 
 
10:00-10:15   Break 
  
10:15-3:45   Facilitated Discussion   Hal Beardall, FCRC 
 10:15-10:30  Chapter 1 The Florida Freight Story 
        
 10:30-10:55  Chapter 2 Florida’s Freight System: System Demand,  
       Trends, and Performance 

 
10:55-11:30  Chapter 3 Key Freight Issues: What Florida Faces 

     
11:30-1:00  Lunch 

    
  



AGENDA 
 

Business Forum III: Plan Review 
March 28, 2013       

Orlando, FL  
 

 
1:00-2:45 Chapter 4 Addressing the Challenges: Policy Directions 

 
1:00-1:15 Objective 1 Capitalize on the Freight Transportation Advantages 

of Florida through Collaboration on Economic Development, 
Trade, and Logistics Program 

 
1:15-1:30  Objective 2 Increase Operational Efficiency of Goods Movement 

 
1:30-1:45  Objective 3 Minimize Costs in the Supply Chain 

 
1:45-2:00 Objective 4: Align Public and Private Efforts for Trade and 

Logistics 
 

2:00-2:15 Objective 5 Raise Awareness and Support for Freight Movement 
Investments 

 
2:15-2:30 Objective 6 Develop a Balanced Transportation Planning and 

Investment Model That Considers and Integrates All Forms of 
Transportation 

 
2:30-2:45 Objective 7 Transform the FDOT’s Organizational Culture to 

Include Consideration of Supply Chain and Freight Movement 
Issues 

 
2:45-3:00  Break 
 
3:00-3:15 Chapter 5 Next Steps: The Investment Element 

 
3:15-4:30   Wrap Up    Ed Lee, FDOT 

3:15-3:45  Communications Plan Preview 
 

3:45-4:15  Logistics Portal Overview 
 
4:15-4:30  Next Steps  
 
4:30   Adjourn     



 

 

 

 

 

 

DOT CONSULTING CONTRACT 

FOR SEAPORT PROGRAM 



 

CENTRAL OFFICE 

Major Work   : 

  99.0   - Other Professional Services 

Minor Work   : 

  14.0   - Architect 

Contract     : 14902 

  

Project Description: 

  The Department requires the assistance of a consultant for a 

  wide range of technical services in support of the Seaport 

  program. The consultant will provide project oversight for 

  Department funded projects as needed, to ensure that maximum 

  value is derived from the Department's grant and funding 

  assistance programs. 

 

Project Manager: Dahlrose, Meredith 

Estimated Contract Amt: $5,000,000 

See Standard Notes Above: 1,4 

 

Special Notes:              

  Consultant must have Structural and Civil P.E.'s on staff 

  and have Maritime and Rail expertise and experience. The 

  Consultant will be required to provide services, as directed 

  by the Department's Project Manager, including: 

  1) Support the Seaport program with project monitoring and control 

activities. 



  2) Provide recommendations to the Department and/or seaports on enhancing 

port operations, security, and safety best practices. 

  3) Develop a seaport standard construction practices manual. 

  4) Assist the Districts and Central Office with review and interpretation 

of contractor report submittals. 

  5) Consultant will have expertise in port operations, and intermodal 

connections. 

  6) Consultant shall have, or have access to, financial expertise in 

financing port projects. 

  7) Assist the Department in establishing a pooled procurement process for 

port-purchased material or equipment. 

  8) Assist the Seaports with efficient use of funding. 

  9) Provide project management, production, and coordination for all tasks 

and work activities assigned. 

  10) Develop scopes of service, level of effort estimates and contract 

provisions for various studies and activities. 

  11) Develop, revise, and update training and presentation materials and 

assist in training activities as required. 

   

  Since this is a non-standard work type(professional services 

  not covered by a prequalified type of work), interested con- 

  sultant firms must submit a Letter of Qualification in resp- 

  onse to the advertisement. The Letter of Qualification 

  should contain a listing of key staff, anticipated sub- 

  consultants to be used, a work history of similar projects 

  completed by the Consultant firm,including references and 

  their telephone numbers, and an estimate of the Consultant's 

  current workload or a forecast of the Consultant's ability 

  to assign resources to the project. 

   



  Consultant firms interested in submitting a Letter of Qual- 

  ification must be registered with the Florida Board of 

  Professional Engineers and must comply with all requirements 

  found in Standard Note 1 without exception. Consultants not 

  currently prequalified with the Department to do work above 

  $250,000(unlimited qualification status), must submit a 

  recent overhead audit (within 6 months of fiscal year end) 

  prepared by an independent Certified Public Account or 

  governmental agency, and in conformance with FDOT Reimburse- 

  ment Rate Audit Guidelines. Consultants not prequalied at 

  all with the Department must file with the Department a com- 

  pleted Request for Prequalification Package for Professional 

  Consultants(including a recent overhead prepared by an 

  independent CPA), on or before the project's advertised 

  Letter of Qualification due date. 

  

  The consultant firm will be selected directly from Letters 

  of Qualification. Letters of Qualification cannot exceed 

  five pages in length. Resumes of key personnel should be 

  provided and cannot exceed two pages in length. In addition, 

  a one page organizational chart and one page staffing matrix 

  may be provided. Resumes, organizational chart, staffing 

  matrix and required are not included in the five page limit. 

  Letters of Qualification must be submitted electronically 

  and cannot exceed 1.5MB in size. Resumes, organizational 

  chart, staffing matrix, and required forms should be sub- 



  mitted as a separate e-mail from the Letters of Response and 

  cannot exceed 4MB collectively. All e-mail submittals must 

  be received prior to 5:00PM Eastern Time on the Response 

  deadline date and should be sent to the address noted in the 

  Respond To: section of this advertisement. Criteria for 

  evaluating the Letters of Qualification are included in the 

  Scope of Services document. 

   

  The Bid Opportunity List should be completed using the Equal 

  Opportunity Office's online Equal Opportunity Reporting 

  System available on the Equal Opportunity Office website. 

  Paper forms will not be accepted.  In addition to the Bid 

  Opportunity List, the required forms for responding to this 

  advertisement are: 

  1) DBE Participation Statement 

  2) Truth in Negotiations Certificate 

  3) Vendor Certification Regarding Scrutinized Companies List 

  4) Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Inelig- 

  ibility and Voluntary Exclusion for Federal Aid Contracts 

  5) Disclosure of Lobbying Activities 

  6) Certification for Disclosure of Lobbying Activities on 

  Federal Aid Contracts. 

  A copy of each reqired form is included as an attachment to 

  the Scope of Services. 

  

 



View proposed scope 

(Adobe Acrobat® PDF file) 

Advertisement Date             :  04MAR2013 

Shortlst Selection Date        :  04APR2013  Time:  9:30 AM 

Tech. Rev. Cmte Meeting        :  29MAR3013  Time:  10:00AM 

Final Selection Meeting Date   :  04APR2013  Time:  9:30 AM 

 

http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/procurement/ProfessionalServices/advertise/pdf/14902.pdf


 

 

 

 

FLORIDA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 



 

APRIL 1-3, 2013 • FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY CONFERENCE CENTER, TALLAHASSEE 
 

 

xMONDAY, APRIL 1, 2013 
               

5:30–7:00 p.m. EARLY BIRD RECEPTION – FSU CONFERENCE CENTER:  VIVA FLORIDA CELEBRATION 
    Ken Detzner, Secretary of State 
       

TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2013 
               

 

9:30–11:30 a.m. FLORIDA CHAMBER INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS COUNCIL (Council Members Only)      
       

12:00-12:15 p.m. WELCOME AND OPENING LUNCH 
Mark Wilson, President & CEO, Florida Chamber of Commerce 
 

12:30 -1:00 p.m. TOM DONOHUE, PRESIDENT & CEO, U.S. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  
  

1:00 – 1:15 p.m. GOVERNOR RICK SCOTT  
 Introduction:  Steven Sonberg, Managing Partner, Holland & Knight 
    

1:15- 1:45 p.m.  BREAK   
    
 

1:45 – 3:00 p.m. A GLOBAL VIEW OF FLORIDA: 
   Panel Representing Companies from Canada, Europe, and Latin America 
   Moderator:  Manny Mencia, Senior Vice President, Enterprise Florida 
   Gilberto Neves, President & CEO, Odebrecht USA 
   Charles Puccini, President, Bauer Foundation Corporation    

   William Fullerton, PE, PhD, Managing Director, SNC Lavalin Transportation USA  
   Christopher Hodgkins, Vice President, Miami Access Tunnel, MAT Concessionaire LLC 

    
  3:00 – 4:00p.m. FINANCING YOUR EXPORTS: 
   Moderator: David J. Schwartz, CEO, Florida International Bankers    
   Association 
   Steve Fancher, President & CEO, Florida Export Finance Corporation  
   Mary Hernandez, Regional Manager, Small Business Administration  
 
4:00 – 4:15p.m. BREAK 

    
4:15 – 5:00 p.m. TOWN HALL MEETING 

   Todd Kocourek, President & CEO, Florida First Capital Finance Corp.  
 
6:00-7:30 p.m.  RECEPTION - GOVERNOR’S MANSION  



 

APRIL 1-3, 2013 • FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY CONFERENCE CENTER, TALLAHASSEE 
 

 

 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2013 
               

 

8:00 – 8:30 a.m. BREAKFAST – FAVACA AWARDS  
 

8:30- 9:15 a.m.  President of the Senate, Don Gaetz (invited) 
   Introduction:  Steve Cernak, Chief Executive and Port Director, Port Everglades 
    
   Speaker of the House Designate, Steve Crisafulli 
   Introduction:  Malvina Gasco, Government Relations Manager, The Boeing Company 
 
9:15 – 9:30 a.m. BREAK 
    
9:30-10:45 a.m.  INTERNATIONAL TOOL BOX   

Introduction/Moderator: Bill Johnson, Director, PortMiami  
Adam Putnam, Commissioner of Agriculture  
 
PANEL 
Representative Jimmy Patronis, Florida House of Representatives 
Ananth Prasad, Secretary, Florida Department of Transportation  
Gray Swoope, Secretary of Commerce and President of Enterprise Florida  
Chris Hart, President of Workforce Florida  
Will Seccombe, President of Visit Florida  
 

10:45 – 11:15 a.m. BREAK 
 
11:15 – 11:45 a.m. FLORIDA TRADE & LOGISTICS STUDY, PHASE II   

Introduction:  Deborah Wilkinson,  Executive Director, Tampa Hillsborough International 
Protocol and Trade Council 
Doug Davidson, Market Executive, Bank of America, N.A.     

 
 

11:45-12:15 p.m. UPDATE ON IMPORTANT INTERNATIONAL TRADE ISSUES: 
Introduction:  Alice Ancona, Senior Vice President, Government Affairs, Greater Miami 
Chamber of Commerce 
Lee Sandler, Chair, International Business Council and Founding Member, Sandler, Travis & 
Rosenberg  
 



 

APRIL 1-3, 2013 • FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY CONFERENCE CENTER, TALLAHASSEE 
 

 

12:15 – 12:30 p.m. BREAK 
  

12:30-2:00 p.m. CLOSING LUNCHEON with Ambassador Mauro Vieira, Ambassador of Brazil to the U.S. 
Introduction:  Gilberto Neves, President & CEO Odebrecht USA 
 
 

5:30 -7:30 p.m.  FAVACA AWARDS 
   Reception and International Art Celebration 
   1020 Art Gallery 
   1020 East Lafayette Street 
  



 

 

 

 

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA 



Organized by ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, the lead economic development organization for the state of Florida.

Join Governor Rick Scott on a

TEAM FLORIDA TRADE MISSION to

MAY 20-23, 2013
C H I L E

 eflorida.com



MAY 20-23, 2013

Dear International Business Leader:

The Chilean economy continues to be a model for developing countries, surpassing their 
forecasted 5.5 percent growth for the second consecutive year. 

Florida enjoys a significant share of the total U.S. exports to Chile. The South American 
nation is ranked as Florida’s sixth-best market with over $2.4 billion in Florida origin 
exports – an increase of 22 percent since 2011. Total merchandise trade amounted to  
$7 billion through November 2012 and there is ample opportunity to further expand our 
trade and investment relationships. 

The TEAM Florida trade mission to Chile is part of a statewide strategy to market Florida 
products and services more aggressively in Latin America. This strategy is intended to 
benefit small businesses as well as the state. 

The TEAM Florida trade mission to Chile will be highly active, featuring a business 
matchmaker program for Florida exporters, including one-on-one business appointments 
with potential Chilean partners and excellent networking opportunities.

This is an excellent opportunity for Florida companies to expand their business in the 
Latin American region. Please join me on this important business mission

Sincerely,

Rick Scott
Governor

An invitation from  

Governor Rick Scott

Organized by  
ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, 

the lead economic development organization 
for the state of Florida.

C H I L E

Santiago, Chile



OPPORTUNITIES
FOR FLORIDA COMPANIES:
Latin America accounts for 60 percent of Florida’s total merchandise trade, remaining as the 
leading export market for Florida companies. Chile, as one of the most open, dynamic and 
prosperous economies in Latin America, offers a wide range of opportunities for U.S. goods 
and services.

Thanks to the January 2004 implementation of the United States and Chile Free Trade 
Agreement, 90 percent of U.S. exports to Chile enter duty free. The remaining tariffs are set to 
phase out by 2015.

The free trade agreement has proven to be a valuable tool for the significant promotion of 
trade between the two nations. In 2011, bilateral trade between the U.S. and Chile reached 
$24.8 billion, a 300 percent increase over pre-trade agreement bilateral trade levels.

Chile ranks 6th in Florida’s top products export destinations with over $3.9 billion in exports 
in 2011. Florida exports to Chile have been increasing at a rate of 24.3 percent through 
October 2012. The Chilean economy’s constant growth is expected to generate new export 
opportunities for Florida firms.

BEST EXPORT OPPORTUNITIES 

Leading sectors for Florida exports to 
Chile include:

•	 Agricultural Machinery and 
Equipment

•	 Computer Hardware/Software/
Services 

•	 Construction

•	 Electric Power Equipment (EPE)

•	 Financial Services

•	 Food Processing/Packaging 
Equipment

•	 Healthcare/Medical Equipment

•	 Mining equipment

•	 Security systems and safety 
equipment

•	 Telecommunications

•	 Travel & Tourism Services

•	 Water Resources Equipment

TEAM FLORIDA TRADE MISSION

MAY 20-23, 2013

MISSION ITINERARY *

Monday, May 20
•	 Team Florida delegation departs Miami 

International Airport 

Tuesday, May 21
•	 Team Florida delegation arrives in 

Santiago, Chile
•	 Country commercial briefing
•	 Welcome reception

Wednesday, May 22
•	 Florida Seminar “Opportunities for 

Chilean Opportunities in Florida”
•	 Gold Key one-on-one appointments
•	 Networking luncheon
•	 Welcome reception with U.S. 

Ambassador

Thursday, May 23
•	 Gold Key one-on-one appointments
•	 Team Florida delegation departs  

Santiago, Chile

* Subject to change.

C H I L E
eflorida.com



 

 

 

 

TAB 7 

OTHER ISSUES 
  



 

502 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 ∙ Phone: (850) 222-8028 ∙ Fax: (850) 222-7552 ∙ Email: info@flaports.org                          
www.flaports.org 

 
 

 
Florida Ports Council 

Canaveral Port Authority ∙ Port Citrus ∙ Port Everglades ∙ Port of Fernandina ∙ Port of Fort Pierce ∙ Jacksonville Port Authority ∙ 
Port of Key West ∙ Manatee County Port Authority ∙ PortMiami ∙ Port of Palm Beach ∙ Panama City Port Authority ∙ Port of Pensacola ∙   

Port St. Joe Port Authority ∙ Port of St. Petersburg ∙ Tampa Port Authority 

Doug Wheeler, President 

 

Florida Ports Council  
Summer Planning & Board Meeting  

ITINERARY 
Thursday June 13, 2013 – Friday June 14, 2013 

Palm Beach, Florida 

 
Thursday, June  13, 2013      ____________________ 
 
9:00 a.m. – Noon  SEMC Meeting   
        All meetings on  
Noon    Lunch    Thursday to be held at       
        the Port of Palm Beach 
1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.  FPC Board Meeting     

     
6:00 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.  Reception & Dinner  To Be Determined  
           

 

 
Friday, June  14, 2013      __________________________ 
 

8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.   Port Director’s Breakfast    Hotel – To be Determined 
 
9:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.  FPC Board Meeting     Hotel – To be Determined  
 
1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.  FSTED Council Meeting   Hotel – To be Determined 
 
 
*Dress is business casual for all Florida Ports Council events.  
**Dress is business attire for FSTED meetings. 

 
 

 
For more information contact: Christy Gandy at (850) 222-8028 or christy.gandy@flaports.org 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

TAB 8 

ADJOURNMENT 
  



 

 

 

 

GUEST SPEAKER  

BIOS 
  



 

 

 

 

Jesse Panuccio joined the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) as Executive Director on 

January 8, 2013. Prior to DEO, he served as the General Counsel to Governor Rick Scott where 

he managed legal affairs and staff of the Governor’s office, helped direct and coordinate 

litigation and legal policy across state agencies, advised the Governor on over eighty judicial 

nominations, and served as the Governor’s chief ethics officer.  

Before joining the Scott administration, Panuccio practiced law with the Washington D.C.-based 

firm Cooper & Kirk PLLC, and served as a law clerk to Judge Michael W. McConnell of the U.S. 

Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit.  

He received his J.D. magna cum laude from Harvard Law School where he served as Supreme 

Court Chair of the Harvard Law Review. He is a graduate of Duke University and is a member of 

the Florida and Washington D.C. bars. Jesse considers both Tallahassee and Palm Beach 

Gardens his home.  

http://floridajobs.org/

	Tab 1 -- Call to Order
	Tab 2 -- Roll Call
	Tab 3 -- Legislative Forum
	3A -- Policy: State
	3B -- Policy: Federal

	Tab 4 -- Administrative Issues
	Tab 4A -- Approval of Minutes- Oct. 2012
	Tab 4B -- President's Comments
	Tab 4C -- Budget Report
	Tab 4D -- Governance 
	Tab 4E -- Other Issues

	Tab 5 -- Communications Report
	Twitter Interactions Mar2013
	Excerpt of Facebook Pages
	Gov Scott Release - ILA Strike Jan 2013
	JAXPORT Mile Point Statement Jan142013
	Gov Scott Release -Everglades ICTF January  2013
	Gov Scott 2013 Budget Highlights
	Feb 2013 FL Congressional Meeting
	Gov Scott - What They Are Saying - State of the State March 2013
	2013 State of Florida Ports
	SOFS cover

	Tab 6 -- Partner Updates
	FDOT
	Florida Chamber
	Enterprise Florida

	Tab 7 -- Other Issues
	Tab 8 -- Adjournment
	Guest Bios



